ﬁ Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task,
please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2018) or you may not be assigned
the correct tasks.

a. SCHOOL NAME CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS)

(Select name from the drop down menu)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of Regents-Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2018)

(For technical reasons, please re-select
authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION  Yonkers

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

260 Warburton
Avenue

Yonkers, New York
10701

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Cindy Lopez

Title Principal
Emergency Phone Number (###-###- _
HH#HH)

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) www.charterschoolofeducationalexcellence.org

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 01/2004
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http://www.charterschoolofeducationalexcellence.org/

g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 09/2005
INSTRUCTION

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

The Charter School of Educational Excellence’s mission is to develop students who are critical thinkers,
motivated leaders, and lifelong learners. We are committed to a strong partnership with teachers,
parents, and community.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools

only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements
(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s
mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The
design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be
served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 CSEE offers an extended day of approximately eight (8)
hours. This provides more time to focus on mastery and
enrichment in basic subjects (ELA/MATH). The extended day
also provides the school with additional time to focus on PE,
Health, Music, Foreign Language and Arts program during
the school day.

Variable 2 CSEE continues to take advantage of the longer school day
through scheduling that allocates extended blocks of time
(100 minutes) for basic subjects, rather than the traditional
schedule of discrete 40-45 minute periods. This offers
teachers and students sufficient and uninterrupted time
blocks to meaningfully explore the basic subjects to ensure
that students develop a much deeper understanding of the
material.

Variable 3 CSEE continues to increase learning opportunities by
strategically deploying Teaching Assistants throughout the
building. Teaching assistants provide more personal attention
to individual students who are falling behind academically
and assist with differentiation and grouping of students
engaged in further exploration of a subject matter.

Variable 4 CSEE employees standards-driven and researched-based
curriculum to ensure all students are instructed through
effective programs aligned with State learning standards.
The curriculum provides a rich and more diverse learning
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Variable 5

Variable 6
Variable 7
Variable 8
Variable 9

Variable 10

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE
30, 2018

experience. For example, the research-based Journeys
(reading program) is used in conjunction with the social
studies McGraw-Hill program to provide significant
knowledge of diverse peoples and cultures and engage
students in a rich learning experience.

CSEE continues fostering learning opportunities by offering
students meaningful experiences in the arts. This portion of
the educational program taps the diverse talents of the
student body and exposes them to dance, theatre, music,
and the visual arts. For example, students create paintings,
give theatrical performances, demonstrate artistic
knowledge, or analyze great works of art. This key design
element has been fully implemented.

(No response)
(No response)
(No response)
(No response)

(No response)

736

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2017-18

Check all that apply

Grades Served
kl. DOES THE SCHOOL
CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

11. FACILITIES

K 1,2, 3,45,6,7,8

No

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.
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12. SCHOOL SITES
Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD Grades Receives Rental
Address Number Served at Rental Assistance
Site (K-5, 6-9, Assistance for Which
etc.) Grades (write
N/A if
applicable)
Site 1 260
(same Warburton
as Avenue Yonkers K-8 N/A
primary Yonkers, Ne
site) York 10701
Site 2
Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School .

Leader Cindy Lopez
Operati
onal Stephan Henriquez
Leader

Complia
nce Danielle Rendina
Contact

Complai
nt Carmen Goldberg
Contact

DASA
Coordin  Michael DeSimone
ator

ml. Are any sites in co-located No
space? If yes, please proceed to
the next question.
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

m3. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) for each school site that
is located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC. Except for schools in
district space (co-location space), school must provide a copy of the annual fire

inspection report.

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/yFPTXS6fVy/

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/nBJtmaxAKU/

Site 2 Certificate of Occupancy

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/v5Tv|TPScU/

Site 2 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/PdADM5zTLD/

Site 3 Certificate of Occupancy

(No response)

Site 3 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)

nl. Were there any revisions to  Yes
the school’s charter during the
2017-18 school year? (Please

include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).

n2. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select Best Specific Revision Date Approved by Date Approved by
Description) (150 word limit) BOT (if applicable) Authorizer (if
applicable)

Revised school's

5/8


https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/yFPTXS6fVy/
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/nBJtmqxAKU/
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/v5TvJTPScU/
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17194714/PdADm5zTLD/

Change in mission,
vision or philosophy

Change in
admissions/enrollme
nt policy

Change in Grade
Level Configuration

mission statement:
The Charter School of
Educational
Excellence’s mission
is to develop
students who are
critical thinkers,
motivated leaders,
and lifelong learners.
We are committed to
a strong partnership
with teachers,
parents, and
community.

07/13/2017

Regionalize the K-12
program which will
support students
from Westchester,
Bronx, and Rockland
County. Student
enrollment will be
determined by the
lottery with 50% of
open seats made
available to Yonkers
students and 50% of
open seats made
available to students
from outside of
Yonkers. The 50/50
formula for
enrollment will start
upon the
commencement year
of the high school
and it will apply only
to open seats as they
become available,
with the exception of
siblings.

01/11/2018

Authorization to
Submit a Charter
School of Educational
Excellence Material
Revision Application
to the New York State
Department of
Education Board of
Regents for a high
school expansion to
serve children in
grades 9-12.

04/19/2018
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o. Name and Position of Cindy Lopez, Principal
Individual(s) Who Completed this
Annual Report.

p- Our signatures (Head of School and Board President) below attest that all of the
information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is
in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and
local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the
mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

718




Date 2018/07/31

Thank you.
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, 1K
harter School of B dmcational Bxcellence

260 Warburton Avenue, Yonkers, New York 10701
(914) 476-5070 © Fax (914) 476-2858

March 16, 2018

Mr. David Seidner

Senior Architect

NYS Education Department Office of Facility Planning
Room 1060 Education Building Annex

Albany, NY 12234

Re: Charter School of Educational Excellence 2017-2018 Annual Fire Safety Report

Dear Mr. Seidner:

Enclosed please find the Charter School of Educational Excellence’s 2017-2018 Annual Non-Public
School Fire Safety Report.

If you have questions or further information is needed in respect to the Charter School of Educational
Excellence’s annual fire safety report please let me know. My direct telephone number is (914) 476-5070
ext. 11.

Diredor of Operatighs

cc: C. Lopez



All

August 2014

The University of the State of New York
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Office of Facilities Planning - Room 1060 Education Building Annex
Albany, New York 12234

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING FIRE SAFETY REPORT

(PLEASE PRINT)

buildings which are owned, operated, or leased by nonpublic schools must be inspected annually for compliance with

applicable sections of BNYCRR155 Regulations of the Commissioner of Education and for compliance with the New York
State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code (NYSUFPBC).

School Name

b

AVARAV AV AV A AVAR AV AEARAA AV,

Facility/Building Name

Clhalritee[Se hodf | € 4

[ /
zUc-a o he r r’:—;a C*‘:’./f encle

N

Street Address (NO PO Box Numbers)

2l

6lo| |dalrlblolrltlolal |4]0] e

Ci

ITown/Village Zip Code

y

ol Kelrs NY Jo] 72lo]i

Name of Municipality Responsible for Local Code Enforcement

CLiIHY ol €| [YlolalKelNS

No

npublic School BEDS Code

6

G212 olo|2|6|o|8]6]|

INSTRUCTIONS

Read the “Manual for New York State Nonpublic School Facility Fire Safety Inspections” prior to inspecting
the facility.

A separate report must be completed for each building and location.

Part I: General Information. School officials must complete this section annually.

Part 1I-B Regulations of the Commissioner 155.25: This section must be completed for schools with
electrically operated partitions (Question 8, Non-Conformance Report Sheet) pursuant to the Fire Code
and Property Maintenance Code of New York State.

Questions 9-26 on the Non-Conformance Report Sheet must be completed for all schools.

Part tll Certifications. To be completed by individuals as indicated.

This form must be kept on file at the school for three years and must be available for public review.

Submitting the Report: The final submission package includes a total of five pages. After the inspection,
sign the Certifications page (Part lll, p.5), staple the pages together, and mail to the address above.




Part I: General Information and Fire/Life Safety History
(to be completed annually)

Indicate the primary use of this facility: (check one box)

a) Student Instruction / b) Other Student Use (dormitory, dining
hall, physical education building, etc.)
2. s there a fire sprinkler system in this facility? Yes — No
If yes, is the sprinkler alarm connected with the building alarm? Yes v~ No
3. Isthere a fire hydrant system for facility protection? Yes / No
If yes, indicate ownership of the system.
Public Owned / School Owned Other (specify)
4. Indicate the ownership of this facility.
Leased v~ Owned Other (specify)
5. What is the current gross square footage of this facility?
(to the nearest whole ten feet) f (’/ 0|00
6. If this facility is used for instruction, complete (a) — (d); otherwise go to questicy.
a) Fire drills were held in accordance with Section 807 of State Yes No
Education Law and Sections F405 and F408 of the
New York State Fire Code.
b) Average time to evacuate this facility: 3 5 X
Minutes Seconds
¢) Arson and fire prevention instruction was provided in accordance with Section 808 of
State Education Law; which requires every school in New York State to provide a
minimum of 45 minutes of instructions in arson, fire prevention, injury preyention,
and life safety during each month that school is in session. /&
Yes No
d) Employee fire prevention, evacuation, and fire safety training was provided and
Records maintained in accordance with Section F406 of the New York State Fire Code.
Yes No
7. If the fire alarm was activated since the last annuat fire Yes ‘/ No

inspection, was the fire department immediately notified?



8. Have there been any fires in this facility since the last annual

fire inspection? Yes

If yes, indicate:

a) Number of fires

b) Total number of injuries

c) Total cost of property damage $




Part Il: _Nonpublic School Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet

School Name Chay fcv oo/ o F Building Name 66:2.2 00 Q60 X6 2.000]
Ea&zcaﬁ/ onal B)‘vcc //fhcc

Part II-B Part I\-B Part Il-B
3 3 8
s e & e & o
£ 2 £ K] £ 2
1* S o I S S * S S
I cec | & & [ c'E| & & IS cE| &
ko S O © O D o Ol @ O o O Oo| ® O
= =2 0O oo =4 20| ao = =Z 0 [aN&]
08A-2 120-2 19E-1
08B-2 13A-2 19F-1
08C-2 13B-2 19G-1
08D-2 14A-2 19H-2
08E-2 14B-2 20A-1
09A-2 14C-2 20B-1
09B-2 14D-1 20C1
09C-1 14E-1 21A-3
09D-1 15A-2 22A-3
09F-2 15B-1 , 22B-3
09G-2 1502 | o~ |12/l ] 22C3
10A-2 15D-2 RS 23A-1
10B-2 16A-2 23B-1
16B-2
10C-1 16 C-2 23C-1
10D-1 17A-3 23D-2
11A-2 17B-2 24A-3
11B-1 17C-2 25A-3
11C-2 17D-2 If any additional
11D-2 17E-1 non-conformances
11E-1 17F-3 are observed, check item
12A-1 17G-1 25A-3 and list the Code
12B-3 17H-2 section below.
12C-2 171-2
12D-2 17J-1 . N
12E-1 17K-1 v~ o 17
12F-1 17L-1 !
12G-1 18A-2
12H1 18B-2 Inspector
The inspector has been
12I-1 18C-2 ) .
1201 18D-2 provided with a copy of t.he
previous year's school fire
L 19A-3 safety report:
1211 19B-2 e )
12M-1 19C-1 Yes No
12N-1 19D-1

All schools complete Section 8 only of the building has electrically-operated folding partitions.
Inspection:
Fire Safety Inspector: Name be (-’V"f‘é'- LL)Q Lf/ /'C
Date /I}/ZU’//7 Registy#_ O 2 O Y~ Y2194




Part Ill: Nonpublic School Certifications

Section llI-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on / / LO/ 1 (date) and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an’accurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 434.5(a)(2).

Name: 109"’/ (r. {/(/Ckc’//ﬂ Telephone_

Tile: __ (LE£O Registry # 070 Y~42/9 &

(as uj:?aate / YS W
Signature; f /N

Section lil-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section HI-A above.

o Trghes Dz o

Title: ﬂwmée/ a/ éz,ﬂf/%"%S

Section llI-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster
| hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that

2. Any nonconformances noted as corrected on the Nonpublic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet
portion of this report were corrected on the date indicated, and that

3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting
held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written plan of correction for
those nonconformances zyuch plan is available for public inspection.

Name: _ ¢ !’/0 é A7 m /14 ./.4 - Telephone #:

Title: ﬁl./d&/g/ 0 /Oﬁ’f /et Signature

[,

The nonpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the local municipal code
enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic

school facility is sited.

City/Town/Village: )’on é(’/ <, &V 7/

Section llI-D. Local Municipal Code Enforcement Official




72-110

NATIONAL FIRE ALARM CODE

SERVICE ORGANIZATION
Name: _BBC Fire and Security
Address: 401 Mcl.ean Avenue
Representatiye: i i

License No.

Telephone:

MONITORING ENTITY

Contact:_Rapid Respons
Telephone:

Monitoring Account Ref. No.: 733-0794

TYPE TRANSMISSION
QO McCulloh

Q Multiplex

X Digital

Q Reverse Priority

Q RF

Q Other (Specify)

INSPECTION AND TESTING FORM

DATE:]_“/_;Z/’Z?///;?__ 1

e:|_Zre 2 © HLeg |
PROPERTY NAME (USER)

Name: Charter School

Address: 260 Warburton Ave

Owner Co . Cind
Telephone:

APPROVING AGENCY
Contact:

Telephone:

SERVICE

0 Weekly

Q Monthly

Q Quarterly

Q Semiannually
X Annually

Q Other (Specify)

Control Unit Manufacturer: _Silent Knight
Circuit Styles: 4, Y‘ B

Number of Circuits: _11

Software Rev.: _10.0

Model No.: 5820XL

—
Last Date System Had Any Service Performed: | ___

Last Date That Any Software or Configuration Was Revised: r

Quantity of Quantity of
Devices Installed Circuit Style Devices Tested
21 4
0 0
132 4
7 4
3 4
6 4
8 4
33 4
Alarm verification feature is disabled _X enabled

© 2007 National Fire Protection Association

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Example of an Inspection and Testing Form.

@ 2007 Edition

ALARM-INITIATING DEVICES AND CIRCUIT INFORMATION

Manual Fire Alarm Boxes
Ion Detectors

Photo Detectors

Duct Detectors

Heat Detectors

Waterflow Switches
Supervisory Switches

Other (Specify): _Carbon Monoxide Detector

NFPA 72 (p. 1 of 4)




INSPECTION, TESTING, AND MAINTENANCE 72-111

ALARM NOTIFICATION APPLIANCES AND CIRCUIT INFORMATION

Quantity of Quantity of
Appliances Installed Circuit Style Appliances Tested
= Bells
8 = Horns
= Chimes
60 Y é 0 Strobes
0 = Speakers
27 Y — 27 other(specifyr: Horb/Strobe
No. of alarm notification appliance circuits: —7

Are circuits monitored for integrity? ® Yes 0O No

SUPERVISORY SIGNAL-INITIATING DEVICES AND CIRCUIT INFORMATION

Quantity of Quantity of
Devices Installed Circuit Style Devices Tested
Building Temp.

Site Water Temp.

Site Water Level

Fire Pump Power

Fire Pump Running

Fire Pump Auto Position

Fire Pump or Pump Controller Trouble
Fire Pump Running

Generator in Auto Position

Generator or Controller Trouble
Switch Transfer

Generator Engine Running

Other:

]
opploorblopbblo

oo b ololoion JD%O
)

SIGNALING LINE CIRCUITS
Quantity and style of signaling line circuits connected to system (see NFPA 72, Table 6.6.1):

Quantity Style(s)
SYSTEM POWER SUPPLIES
(a) Primary (Main): Nominal Voltage _120VAC Amps 2.5
Type Cir ake Amps 20

Overcurrent Protection:

Location (of Primary Supply Panelboard): ___Room 108B Custodian Closet
___LP-A Breaker

Disconnecting Means Location: =/

(b) Secondary (Standby):
24 Storage Battery: Amp-Hr Ratitg 12

Calculated capacityin _Q 37 Amp-Hrs to operate system for
Engine-driven generator dedicated to fire alarm system:

Location of fuel storage:

hours

TYPE BATTERY
O Dry Cell 0 Lead-Acid
Q Nickel-Cadmium 0 Other (Specify):

04 Sealed Lead-Acid
(c) Emergency or standby system used as a backup to primary power supply, instead of using a secondary power supply:

Emergency system described in NFPA 70, Article 700

Legally required standby described in NFPA 70, Article 701

Optional standby system described in NFPA 70, Article 702, which also meets the performance
requirements of Article 700 or 701

NFPA 72 (p. 2 of 4)

© 2007 National Fire Protection Association

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Continued

2007 Edition @



72-112

NATIONAL FIRE ALARM CODE

NOTIFICATIONS ARE MADE
Monitoring Entity

Building Occupants

Building Management

Other (Specify)

AHJ Notified of Any Impairments

TYPE

Control Unit

Interface Equipment
Lamps/LEDs

Fuses

Primary Power Supply
Trouble Signals
Disconnect Switches
Ground-Fault Monitoring

SECONDARY POWER

TYPE

Battery Condition
Load Voltage
Discharge Test
Charger Test
Specific Gravity

TRANSIENT SUPPRESSORS
REMOTE ANNUNCIATORS

NOTIFICATION APPLIANCES
Audible

Visible

Speakers

Voice Clarity

Device

Loc. & S/N Type

PRIORTO ANY TESTING
Y?/ No Who Time
/ a Rapid Response ]_i:_vm
w] Stephen L - 2D Hef
a Q ]
u] Q
a Q
SYSTEM TESTS AND INSPECTIONS
Vim'?‘{ anc:?ﬂ Comments
Vis;al/ Functional Comments
4 z_Lz. i}%%%; — 1l Ak

A i = P - — 1

DQ\K KU
BN

INITIATING AND SUPERVISORY DEVICE TESTS AND INSPECTIONS

Visual Functional Factory Measured

Check Test Setting Setting Pass Fail
Q o m] Q
Q [m] a Q
a Q a a
=] ] Q w]
] u] Q Qa
Q a a Q

Comments:_See attached.

© 2007 National Fire Protection Association

NFPA 72 (p. 3 of 4)

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Continued

2007 Edilion



INSPECTION, TESTING, AND MAINTENANCE

72-113

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
Phone Set

Phone Jacks

Off-Hook Indicator

Amplifier(s)

Tone Generator(s)

Call-in Signal

System Performance

COMBINATION SYSTEMS
Fire Extinguisher Monitoring Device/System
Carbon Monoxide Detector/System
(Specify) _All CO Detectors

INTERFACE EQUIPMENT
(Specify) HVAC Shutdown 8 Units
(Specify) Elevator Fire Hat

(Specify) Elevator Recall

SPECIAL HAZARD SYSTEMS
(Specify)

(Specify)

(Specify)

Special Procedures:

Visual

ocooooCoo

Visual

cogo {\E\E\ R&U

Functional

coocoooDD

Device
Operation

14

oDoo %ﬂ\ {D

Comments

Simulated
Operation

opo KQK E\RD

Comments:

SUPERVISING STATION MONITORING
Alarm Signal

Alarm Restoration

Trouble Signal

Trouble Signal Restoration
Supervisory Signal

Supervisory Restoration

NOTIFICATIONS THAT TESTING IS COMPLETE
Building Management

Monitoring Agency

Building Occupants

Other (Specify)

5
@

cooooo

Cooo &

00002 DoooOoO0 2

Comments

C Y 5 3% |

Who
Stephen

Rapid Response s &

\\.L\'

'I‘he following did not o era correctly: /4

: c:_.,/cﬁpgn_R

System restored to normal operation: Date:

Time:[ 4,5 O £

Name of Inspectog Angelo Rinaldi
Signature: Z
Name of Owné
Signature:

© 2007 National Fire’ Protection Asoéuon 2—'

THIS TESTING WAS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE NFPA STANDARDS.

Date: Ll

Date: |2

-{_?:l Time: Em

(7 | Time:

NFPA 72 (p. 4 of 4)

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Continued

2007 Edition @



Date: /

POINT ID|LOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE |[PASS | FAIL| VISUAL CHECK |[FUNC TEST
33:080 |Rm 116A Mdl Sch Main | _water flow | Sys Sensor | 7 b 4‘
34:005 |Carbon 1st FIr & Mezz N| Carbon Mon | Sys Sensor [ .~ | 2 P
34:006 |[Carbon 1st Fir South Carbon Mon | Sys Sensor P [ e




Date: / 2/5 Q/é /7
4

[POINT ID[LOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |FUNC TEST
33:023 |lobby north smoke Silent Knight| /" - [
33:024 |rom 100 bus manager smoke Silent Knight| ./ e [y
33:025 |room 115A electrical smoke Silent Knight| , [l [y
33:026 |mezz server room smoke Silent Knight| , & I
33:027 [stairwell mezz smoke Silent Knight| , ~ [ [
33:028 |room 200 classroom smoke Silent Knight| , / v 4
33:029 |Mezz Hall North smoke Silent Knight| , / & v
33:030 |room 203 classroom smoke Silent Knigﬂt__b/ P [
33:031 | Mezz Hall South smoke Silent Knight| &/ P e
33:032 | Mezz South Stair smoke Silent Knight| ,/ & y o
33:033 | Mezz Hall Center smoke Silent Knight| o~ & ¢~
33:034 |room 202 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ,~ L L
33:035 [room 201 classroom smoke Silent Knight| , - & ‘/
33:036 |air handler mezz N duct Silent Knight| , ~ e [l
33:037 | Class 102 duct Silent Knight| o — = [
33:038 | Cafeteria duct Silent Knight | , 7 e L~
33:039 |kitchen heat Silent Knight| ¢ — e
33:040 |sprinkler room 116A heat Silent Knight [ (5 L
33:041 |staff room storage smoke Silent Knight| “ e
33:042 |room 116 staff smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ | & [
33:043 |room 117 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ e [
33:044 | West Corridor South smoke Silent Knight | &~ (el [l
33:045 |side corridor smoke Silent Knight| &7 el [
33:046 |cafeteria south west smoke Silent Knight| ¢ — =
33:047 | South Corridor West smoke Silent Knight | ¢~ e e
33:048 |room 115 classroom smoke Silent Knight 7 y [
33:049 [room 113 classroom smoke Silent Knight| <« [ &
33:050 | South Corridor Center smoke Silent Knight| 2~ y Y
33:051 [room 114 classroom smoke Silent Knight| &~ < L
33:052 | South Corridor East smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [t [
33:053 [room 112A smoke Silent Knight| <~ & .
33:054 | East Corridor South smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ & &
33:055 [room 111 classroom smoke Silent Knight| 5~ — —
33:057 [room 104 principal smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ e~ |l
33:058 [room 104 principal smoke Silent Knight| £~ il =
33:059 |air handler mezz S duct Silent Knight| o~ — —
33:060 [room 115 classroom duct Silent Knight il i
33:070 |main entrance pull Silent Knight | o~ [ £
33:071 [north exit pull Silent Knight| ¢~ (~anll L
33:072 |north exit mezz pull Silent Knight| ,— e —
33:073 |east exit mezz pull Silent Knight| e~ Ll [
33:074 |south mezz pull Silent Knight | -« e
33:075 |Room 116A Kdg Sch water flow Sys Sensor & — l—
33:076 |Room 116A Kdg Sch supervisory | Sys Sensor | £~ & —
33:077_[south side exit pull Silent Knight| «— i e
33:078 |rear exit pull Silent Knight| &~ = l—
33:079 |[Rm 116A Mdl Sch Main supervisory | Sys Sensor | ¢ - L




Date: / -2 2 /

[POINT IDJLOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE |PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |[FUNC TEST
03:097 |Kitchen Heat heat Sys Sensor | Pl g_
03:098 |Roof HVAC Duct duct Sys Sensor s P
03:105 |Bsmt West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor J/ v V.
03:106 |Bsmt East C.O. Carbon Mon [Sys Sensor | " [ v,
03:107 |1st FIr West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v ' v .
03:108 |1st Fir East C.O. Carbon Mon [Sys Sensor | ¢ v v
03:109 |2nd FiIr West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v (4 v
03:110 |2nd Fir East C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v v e
03:111 |3rd FIr West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v v Iy
03:112 |3rd Fir East C.O. Carbon Mon _|Sys Sensor V. v e
03:113 |Penthouse C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v/ v v
03:114 |West Gym Beam beam detector |Sys Sensor v /o [V
03:115 [East Gym Beam beam detector |Sys Sensor 4 v v
03:116 |Standpipe Bsmt West supervisory |Sys Sensor v e Iy
03:117 |Standpipe Bsmt East supervisory |Sys Sensor e ./, v
03:118 |Bsmt Valve supervisory |Sys Sensor v v v/
03:119 [Basement water flow |Sys Sensor v s [
03:120 |1st Fir Valve Rm121 supervisory [Sys Sensor P v 1~
03:121 [1st FIr Rm121 water flow |Sys Sensor 14 L 1/
03:122 |2nd FIr Valve Rm209a supervisory |Sys Sensor v v [
03:123 |2nd FiIr Rm209a water flow |Sys Sensor 74 v v
03:124 |3rd Fir Valve Rm306 supervisory |Sys Sensor v v 7
03:125 |3rd Fir Rm306 water flow  |Sys Sensor v o e
03:126 [Mechanical Rm Valve supervisory |Sys Sensor v v v
03:127 |Mechanical Rm water flow |Sys Sensor v P -
33:001 |lobby south smoke Silent Knight v i e
33:002 |cafeteria west smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ i [
33:003 |cafeteria east smoke Silent Knight| & v, /
33:004 |kitchen hall smoke Silent Knight| v /
33:005 |room 108 west smoke Silent Knight| ¥~ v .
33.006 [room 108 east smoke Silent Knight 4 v -
33:007 [East Corridor Center smoke Silent Knight [ ol v
33:008 |room 109 nurse smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v, v
33:009 [room 110 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ ¢/
33:010 |room 108B custodian smoke Silent Knight| 2~ v [
33:011 |East Corridor North smoke Silent Knight| ¢ | [ >
33:012 [room 107 classroom smoke Silent Knight v v '/
33:013 |room 106 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢ | v _ “—
33:014 |stairwell ground floor smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v o
33:015 [North Rear Corridor smoke Silent Knight id ~ el
33:016 |panel room smoke Silent Knight| & v (i
33:017 | Room 105 Classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢ _ ~ &
33:018 | North Center Corridor smoke Silent Knight [ [ [
33:019 | North Front Corridor smoke Silent Knight | ¥y [ [
33:020 [room 103 classroom smoke Silent Knight | ¥ ” -
33:021 |room 102 classroom smoke Silent Knight| 4~ v _ 72
33:022 |room 101 classroom smoke Silent Knight v v el




Date: / 2 V4
POINT IDILOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE  |PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |FUNC TEST
P

03:047 |1st Fi Elev Lobby smoke Silent Knight| # L ¢~
03:048 |Office Front 121 smoke Silent Knight| ¢, P v
03:049 |Office Back 121 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ v «
03:050 |Stair 2 East 1st Fir smoke Silent Knight| ¢/ e Y
03:051 |1st Fl East Hall smoke Silent Knight| ¢« ol e
03:052 |1st Fl West Hall smoke Silent Knight| [y L~
03:053 [Storage Rm 104-e Gym smoke Silent Knight| o/ ¥ e
03:054 |Kitchen Hall smoke Silent Knight| o/ P ¢~
03:055 |Ramp Hall Exit 5 smoke Silent Knight| o/ [ [
03:056 |Storage Room B-108-d smoke Silent Knight| ¢/ “ e~
03:057 [Boy's Locker B-108-a smoke Silent Knight| [y -
03:058 [Boy's Restrm B-108 smoke Silent Knight| ,/ o e
03:059 |Girl's Restrm B-107 smoke Silent Knight| "« [ [l
03:060 |Girl's Locker B-107a smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [ /[
03:061_[Staff Lounge B-103 smoke Silent Knight| /", v L
03:062 | Storage Room B-102 smoke Silent Knight| / ~ [
03:063 |Resource Rm B-101 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ P —
03:064 |IDF 1 Bsmt B-100b smoke Silent Knight [ «” & (e
03:065 |Office B-100a smoke Silent Knight| o~ v [
03:067 |Electric Room B-100c smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v "
03:068 [Office B-100 smoke Silent Knight| - o [
03:069 |Elevator Lobby Bsmt smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v [
03:070 |Elevator Rm B-105 smoke Silent Knight| & L
03:071_|Gym Storage B-104b smoke Silent Knight| &~ / v
03:072_|Bsmt East Hall smoke Silent Knight|  +, [ Cal
03:073 [Bsmt Machine Rm Hall smoke Silent Knight v (- [
03:074 |Bsmt Hall West smoke Silent Knight v & [
03:075 |ADA Bath B-108c smoke Silent Knight| ¢, v/ v,
03:076 |Staff Bath B-106 smoke Silent Knight| )4 v
03:077 |Gym West pull Silent Knight| v~ 8" [
03:078 |Gym East pull Silent Knight| , v v/
03:079 |Bsmt Ramp pull Silent Knight| ,/ s [y
03:080 |Bsmt West pull Silent Knight| 7, / v e
03:081 |Bsmt East pull Silent Knight | , 74 IV
03:082 |1st Fir Vestibule pull Silent Knight 'J/ v v
03:083 |1st FIr West pull Silent Knight| ./ v ol
03:084 |1st FIr East pull Silent Knight| _,/ / v
03:085 |2nd FIr West pull Silent Knight| ,/ P v
03:086 |2nd Fir East pull Silent Knight Y V4 v
03:087 |3rd FIr West pull Silent Knight| ,/ s e
03:088 |3rd FlIr East pull Silent Knight| /', v v
03:089 |Roof Level pull Silent Knight| , / v, Vol
03:090 [Basement Ramp Exit pull Silent Knight| / v /
03:093 |Rear Stair 3 Exit smoke Silent Knight| [ y, -
03:094 |Gym Stage Left smoke Silent Knight| ~ v L,
03:095 |Gmy Stage Right smoke Silent Knight| .| v P
03:096 |Elevator Pit smoke Silent Knight




Date: /ZZ:Z ;;2 7

FIRE INSPECTION

POINT ID|LOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE  |PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |FUNC TEST
Z

03:001 [Mechanical East smoke Silent Knight| « v P
03:002 |Mechanical West smoke Silent Knight | o 1. :6
03:003 |Elevator Shaft smoke Silent Knight| v 20
03:004 |IDF 2 Penthouse smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [ v
03:005 |Penthouse Hall smoke Silent Knight / v L/ -
03:006 |Stair 2 West Roof smoke Silent Knight| o ¢~ v
03:007 |Class Room 308 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [ ./
03:008 |Class Room 303 smoke Silent Knight| & [ v
03:009 |Class Room 300 smoke Silent Knight| v s
03:010 |Class Room 302 smoke Silent Knight| +~ [ L
03:011_|Class Room 301 smoke Silent Knight| ~~ e P
03:012 |Class Room304 smoke Silent Knight| &~ - [
03:013 |Class Room 309 smoke Silent Knight P P e
03:014 |Girls Bath 309-b smoke Silent Knight| P v~
03:015 |Boy's Bath 308-b smoke Silent Knight| «~ 2 yd
03:016 | Stairwell 1 East smoke Silent Knight| ¢« e o
03:017 _|Office 306 smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ e s
03:018 |Elevator Lobby 3rd smoke Silent Knight| +~ . o
03:019 |Office 305 smoke | Silent Knight| o~ [l e
03:020 |Copy Room 307 smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ 174
03:021 |3rd FI Staff Bath smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ & [V
03:022 |3rd FI East Hall smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ L~ [
03:023 |Class Room 211 smoke Silent Knight| o~ (B P
03:024 |Class Room 207 smoke Silent Knight| ,~ (e e
03:025 [Class Room 204 smoke Silent Knight| &~ Pl v,
03:026 |Principal Office 205 smoke Silent Knight| 2~ 2l -
03:027 |Class Room 206 smoke Silent Knight| 2~ L~ [
03:028 |Class Room 208 smoke Silent Knight 6 [ P
03:029 [Class Room 212 smoke Silent Knight < [
03:030 |Girl's Bath 212-a smoke Silent Knight| &~ [l P
03:031 |Boy's Bath 211-a smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ v .
03:032 |Office 209-a smoke Silent Knight | &~ [ Cd
03:033 |Asst Prcp Office 205 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ ¢~ P
03:034 |Office 209 smoke Silent Knight| &~ e e
03:035_[Copy Room 210 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ 4/ e
03:036_|Handicap Bath 212-b smoke Silent Knight| 2~ | [ e
03:037 |Staff Bath 205-a smoke Silent Knight| &~ & ‘§
03:038 |2nd FI Hall West smoke Silent Knight| ¢ &
03:039 |2nd FI Hall East smoke | Silent Knight| &~ [ N
03:040 [1st Fl Rear Hall smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ el v
03:041 [Science Room 122 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ i -
03:042 |Library East 120 smoke Silent Knight| »~ v v
03:043 |Library West 120 smoke Silent Knight | 2~ L [
03.044 |Vestibule 1st FI smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ 74
03:045 |Office 119 smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v o
03:046 |Stair 1 West 1st Fl smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ i P
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Cmme
harter School of B dncational Bxcellence

260 Warburton Avenue, Yonkers, New York 10701
(914) 476-5070 © Fax (914) 476-2858

March 16, 2018

Mr. David Seidner

Senior Architect

NYS Education Department Office of Facility Planning
Room 1060 Education Building Annex

Albany, NY 12234

Re: Charter School of Educational Excellence 2017-2018 Annual Fire Safety Report

Dear Mr. Seidner:

Enclosed please find the Charter School of Educational Excellence’s 2017-2018 Annual Non-Public
School Fire Safety Report.

If you have questions or further information is needed in respect to the Charter School of Educational
ﬂce’s annual fire safety report please let me know. My direct telephone number 148

Dire¢tor of Operatigns

cc: C. Lopez



All

August 2014

The University of the State of New York
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Office of Facilities Planning - Room 1060 Education Building Annex
Albany, New York 12234

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING FIRE SAFETY REPORT

(PLEASE PRINT)

buildings which are owned, operated, or leased by nonpublic schools must be inspected annually for compliance with

applicable sections of BNYCRR155 Regulations of the Commissioner of Education and for compliance with the New York
State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code (NYSUFPBC).

School Name

b

AVARAV AV AV A AVAR AV AEARAA AV,

Facility/Building Name

Clhalritee[Se hodf | € 4

[ /
zUc-a o he r r’:—;a C*‘:’./f encle

N

Street Address (NO PO Box Numbers)

2l

6lo| |dalrlblolrltlolal |4]0] e

Ci

ITown/Village Zip Code

y

ol Kelrs NY Jo] 72lo]i

Name of Municipality Responsible for Local Code Enforcement

CLiIHY ol €| [YlolalKelNS

No

npublic School BEDS Code

6

G212 olo|2|6|o|8]6]|

INSTRUCTIONS

Read the “Manual for New York State Nonpublic School Facility Fire Safety Inspections” prior to inspecting
the facility.

A separate report must be completed for each building and location.

Part I: General Information. School officials must complete this section annually.

Part 1I-B Regulations of the Commissioner 155.25: This section must be completed for schools with
electrically operated partitions (Question 8, Non-Conformance Report Sheet) pursuant to the Fire Code
and Property Maintenance Code of New York State.

Questions 9-26 on the Non-Conformance Report Sheet must be completed for all schools.

Part tll Certifications. To be completed by individuals as indicated.

This form must be kept on file at the school for three years and must be available for public review.

Submitting the Report: The final submission package includes a total of five pages. After the inspection,
sign the Certifications page (Part lll, p.5), staple the pages together, and mail to the address above.




Part I: General Information and Fire/Life Safety History
(to be completed annually)

Indicate the primary use of this facility: (check one box)

a) Student Instruction / b) Other Student Use (dormitory, dining
hall, physical education building, etc.)
2. s there a fire sprinkler system in this facility? Yes — No
If yes, is the sprinkler alarm connected with the building alarm? Yes v~ No
3. Isthere a fire hydrant system for facility protection? Yes / No
If yes, indicate ownership of the system.
Public Owned / School Owned Other (specify)
4. Indicate the ownership of this facility.
Leased v~ Owned Other (specify)
5. What is the current gross square footage of this facility?
(to the nearest whole ten feet) f (’/ 0|00
6. If this facility is used for instruction, complete (a) — (d); otherwise go to questicy.
a) Fire drills were held in accordance with Section 807 of State Yes No
Education Law and Sections F405 and F408 of the
New York State Fire Code.
b) Average time to evacuate this facility: 3 5 X
Minutes Seconds
¢) Arson and fire prevention instruction was provided in accordance with Section 808 of
State Education Law; which requires every school in New York State to provide a
minimum of 45 minutes of instructions in arson, fire prevention, injury preyention,
and life safety during each month that school is in session. /&
Yes No
d) Employee fire prevention, evacuation, and fire safety training was provided and
Records maintained in accordance with Section F406 of the New York State Fire Code.
Yes No
7. If the fire alarm was activated since the last annuat fire Yes ‘/ No

inspection, was the fire department immediately notified?



8. Have there been any fires in this facility since the last annual

fire inspection? Yes

If yes, indicate:

a) Number of fires

b) Total number of injuries

c) Total cost of property damage $




Part Il: _Nonpublic School Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet

School Name Chay fcv oo/ o F Building Name 66:2.2 00 Q60 X6 2.000]
Ea&zcaﬁ/ onal B)‘vcc //fhcc

Part II-B Part I\-B Part Il-B
3 3 8
s e & e & o
£ 2 £ K] £ 2
1* S o I S S * S S
I cec | & & [ c'E| & & IS cE| &
ko S O © O D o Ol @ O o O Oo| ® O
= =2 0O oo =4 20| ao = =Z 0 [aN&]
08A-2 120-2 19E-1
08B-2 13A-2 19F-1
08C-2 13B-2 19G-1
08D-2 14A-2 19H-2
08E-2 14B-2 20A-1
09A-2 14C-2 20B-1
09B-2 14D-1 20C1
09C-1 14E-1 21A-3
09D-1 15A-2 22A-3
09F-2 15B-1 , 22B-3
09G-2 1502 | o~ |12/l ] 22C3
10A-2 15D-2 RS 23A-1
10B-2 16A-2 23B-1
16B-2
10C-1 16 C-2 23C-1
10D-1 17A-3 23D-2
11A-2 17B-2 24A-3
11B-1 17C-2 25A-3
11C-2 17D-2 If any additional
11D-2 17E-1 non-conformances
11E-1 17F-3 are observed, check item
12A-1 17G-1 25A-3 and list the Code
12B-3 17H-2 section below.
12C-2 171-2
12D-2 17J-1 . N
12E-1 17K-1 v~ o 17
12F-1 17L-1 !
12G-1 18A-2
12H1 18B-2 Inspector
The inspector has been
12I-1 18C-2 ) .
1201 18D-2 provided with a copy of t.he
previous year's school fire
L 19A-3 safety report:
1211 19B-2 e )
12M-1 19C-1 Yes No
12N-1 19D-1

All schools complete Section 8 only of the building has electrically-operated folding partitions.
Inspection:
Fire Safety Inspector: Name be (-’V"f‘é'- LL)Q Lf/ /'C
Date /I}/ZU’//7 Registy#_ O 2 O Y~ Y2194




Part Ill: Nonpublic School Certifications

Section llI-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on / / LO/ 1 (date) and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an’accurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 434.5(a)(2).

Name: ld{’lf/ (r. {/(/Ckc’//ﬂ Telephone__

Tile: __ (LE£O Registry # 070 Y~42/9 &

(as d;?ate / YS W
Signature; f /N

Section lil-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section HI-A above.

Name: df/@Oé‘ﬂ Y]le)i e 2 Telephone #

7 3
Title: ﬂwméu/ a/ éz,ﬂ;/%"%S

Section llI-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster
| hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that

2. Any nonconformances noted as corrected on the Nonpublic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet
portion of this report were corrected on the date indicated, and that

3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting
held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written plan of correction for
those nonconformances zyuch plan is available for publigj

Name: ¢ /'/Oé(w

Title: ﬁlzd&/g/ 0 /Oﬁ’f /et Signature

Jw AL £ ./.4 7 Telephone

[,

The nonpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the local municipal code
enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic
school facility is sited.

City/Town/Village: )’on é(’/ <, &V 7/

Section llI-D. Local Municipal Code Enforcement Official




72-110

NATIONAL FIRE ALARM CODE

INSPECTION AND TESTING FORM

SERVICE ORGANIZATION

Name: _BBC Fire and Security

oate:| 2/ 297 17 _ l

TIME: |_“?;'.I'__r__2.°_,q4/‘1 S

PROPERTY NAME (USER)
Name: _Charter School

Address: 401 MclLean Avenue

Address: 260 Warburton Ave

Representative; |

License No

Owner Co . Cind
Telephone:

Telephone:

MONITORING ENTITY
Contact:_Rapid Response

APPROVING AGENCY

Contact:

Telephone:_(800) 932-3822

Telephone:

Monitoring Account Ref. No.: 733-0794

TYPE TRANSMISSION
QO McCulloh

Q Multiplex

X Digital

Q Reverse Priority

Q RF

Q Other (Specify)

SERVICE

0 Weekly

Q Monthly

Q Quarterly

Q Semiannually
X Annually

Q Other (Specify)

Control Unit Manufacturer: _Silent Knight

5820XL

Model No.:

Circuit Styles: 4' Y‘ B

Number of Circuits: _11

Software Rev.: 10.0

—
Last Date System Had Any Service Performed: | I
Last Date That Any Software or Configuration Was Revised: r : I

ALARM-INITIATING DEVICES AND CIRCUIT INFORMATION

Quantity of Quantity of
Devices Installed Circuit Style Devices Tested
21 4 Manual Fire Alarm Boxes
0 0 Ion Detectors
132 4 Photo Detectors
7 4 Duct Detectors
3 4 Heat Detectors
6 4 Waterflow Switches
8 4 Supervisory Switches
33 4 Other (Specify):_Carbon Monoxide Detector
Alarm verification feature is disabled _X enabled

© 2007 National Fire Protection Association NFPA 72 (p. 1 of 4)

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Example of an Inspection and Testing Form.

@ 2007 Edition




INSPECTION, TESTING, AND MAINTENANCE 72-111

ALARM NOTIFICATION APPLIANCES AND CIRCUIT INFORMATION

Quantity of Quantity of
Appliances Installed Circuit Style Appliances Tested
= Bells
8 = Horns
= Chimes
60 Y é 0 Strobes
0 = Speakers
27 Y — 27 other(specifyr: Horb/Strobe
No. of alarm notification appliance circuits: —7

Are circuits monitored for integrity? ® Yes 0O No

SUPERVISORY SIGNAL-INITIATING DEVICES AND CIRCUIT INFORMATION

Quantity of Quantity of
Devices Installed Circuit Style Devices Tested
Building Temp.

Site Water Temp.

Site Water Level

Fire Pump Power

Fire Pump Running

Fire Pump Auto Position

Fire Pump or Pump Controller Trouble
Fire Pump Running

Generator in Auto Position

Generator or Controller Trouble
Switch Transfer

Generator Engine Running

Other:

]
opploorblopbblo

oo b ololoion JD%O
)

SIGNALING LINE CIRCUITS
Quantity and style of signaling line circuits connected to system (see NFPA 72, Table 6.6.1):

Quantity Style(s)
SYSTEM POWER SUPPLIES
(a) Primary (Main): Nominal Voltage _120VAC Amps 2.5
Type Cir ake Amps 20

Overcurrent Protection:

Location (of Primary Supply Panelboard): ___Room 108B Custodian Closet
___LP-A Breaker

Disconnecting Means Location: =/

(b) Secondary (Standby):
24 Storage Battery: Amp-Hr Ratitg 12

Calculated capacityin _Q 37 Amp-Hrs to operate system for
Engine-driven generator dedicated to fire alarm system:

Location of fuel storage:

hours

TYPE BATTERY
O Dry Cell 0 Lead-Acid
Q Nickel-Cadmium 0 Other (Specify):

04 Sealed Lead-Acid
(c) Emergency or standby system used as a backup to primary power supply, instead of using a secondary power supply:

Emergency system described in NFPA 70, Article 700

Legally required standby described in NFPA 70, Article 701

Optional standby system described in NFPA 70, Article 702, which also meets the performance
requirements of Article 700 or 701

NFPA 72 (p. 2 of 4)

© 2007 National Fire Protection Association

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Continued

2007 Edition @



72-112

NATIONAL FIRE ALARM CODE

NOTIFICATIONS ARE MADE
Monitoring Entity

Building Occupants

Building Management

Other (Specify)

AHJ Notified of Any Impairments

TYPE

Control Unit

Interface Equipment
Lamps/LEDs

Fuses

Primary Power Supply
Trouble Signals
Disconnect Switches
Ground-Fault Monitoring

SECONDARY POWER

TYPE

Battery Condition
Load Voltage
Discharge Test
Charger Test
Specific Gravity

TRANSIENT SUPPRESSORS
REMOTE ANNUNCIATORS

NOTIFICATION APPLIANCES
Audible

Visible

Speakers

Voice Clarity

Device

Loc. & S/N Type

PRIORTO ANY TESTING
Y?/ No Who Time
/ a Rapid Response ]_i:_vm
w] Stephen L - 2D Hef
a Q ]
u] Q
a Q
SYSTEM TESTS AND INSPECTIONS
Vim'?‘{ anc:?ﬂ Comments
Vis;al/ Functional Comments
4 z_Lz. i}%%%; — 1l Ak

A i = P - — 1

DQ\K KU
BN

INITIATING AND SUPERVISORY DEVICE TESTS AND INSPECTIONS

Visual Functional Factory Measured

Check Test Setting Setting Pass Fail
Q o m] Q
Q [m] a Q
a Q a a
=] ] Q w]
] u] Q Qa
Q a a Q

Comments:_See attached.

© 2007 National Fire Protection Association

NFPA 72 (p. 3 of 4)

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Continued

2007 Edilion



INSPECTION, TESTING, AND MAINTENANCE

72-113

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
Phone Set

Phone Jacks

Off-Hook Indicator

Amplifier(s)

Tone Generator(s)

Call-in Signal

System Performance

COMBINATION SYSTEMS
Fire Extinguisher Monitoring Device/System
Carbon Monoxide Detector/System
(Specify) _All CO Detectors

INTERFACE EQUIPMENT
(Specify) HVAC Shutdown 8 Units
(Specify) Elevator Fire Hat

(Specify) Elevator Recall

SPECIAL HAZARD SYSTEMS
(Specify)

(Specify)

(Specify)

Special Procedures:

Visual

ocooooCoo

Visual

cogo {\E\E\ R&U

Functional

coocoooDD

Device
Operation

14

oDoo %ﬂ\ {D

Comments

Simulated
Operation

opo KQK E\RD

Comments:

SUPERVISING STATION MONITORING
Alarm Signal

Alarm Restoration

Trouble Signal

Trouble Signal Restoration
Supervisory Signal

Supervisory Restoration

NOTIFICATIONS THAT TESTING IS COMPLETE
Building Management

Monitoring Agency

Building Occupants

Other (Specify)

5
@

cooooo

Cooo &

00002 DoooOoO0 2

Comments

C Y 5 3% |

Who
Stephen

Rapid Response s &

\\.L\'

'I‘he following did not o era correctly: /4

: c:_.,/cﬁpgn_R

System restored to normal operation: Date:

Time:[ 4,5 O £

Name of Inspectog Angelo Rinaldi
Signature: Z
Name of Owné
Signature:

© 2007 National Fire’ Protection Asoéuon 2—'

THIS TESTING WAS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE NFPA STANDARDS.

Date: Ll

Date: |2

-{_?:l Time: Em

(7 | Time:

NFPA 72 (p. 4 of 4)

FIGURE 10.6.2.3 Continued

2007 Edition @



Date: /

POINT ID|LOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE |[PASS | FAIL| VISUAL CHECK |[FUNC TEST
33:080 |Rm 116A Mdl Sch Main | _water flow | Sys Sensor | 7 b 4‘
34:005 |Carbon 1st FIr & Mezz N| Carbon Mon | Sys Sensor [ .~ | 2 P
34:006 |[Carbon 1st Fir South Carbon Mon | Sys Sensor P [ e




Date: / 2/5 Q/é /7
4

[POINT ID[LOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |FUNC TEST
33:023 |lobby north smoke Silent Knight| /" - [
33:024 |rom 100 bus manager smoke Silent Knight| ./ e [y
33:025 |room 115A electrical smoke Silent Knight| , [l [y
33:026 |mezz server room smoke Silent Knight| , & I
33:027 [stairwell mezz smoke Silent Knight| , ~ [ [
33:028 |room 200 classroom smoke Silent Knight| , / v 4
33:029 |Mezz Hall North smoke Silent Knight| , / & v
33:030 |room 203 classroom smoke Silent Knigﬂt__b/ P [
33:031 | Mezz Hall South smoke Silent Knight| &/ P e
33:032 | Mezz South Stair smoke Silent Knight| ,/ & y o
33:033 | Mezz Hall Center smoke Silent Knight| o~ & ¢~
33:034 |room 202 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ,~ L L
33:035 [room 201 classroom smoke Silent Knight| , - & ‘/
33:036 |air handler mezz N duct Silent Knight| , ~ e [l
33:037 | Class 102 duct Silent Knight| o — = [
33:038 | Cafeteria duct Silent Knight | , 7 e L~
33:039 |kitchen heat Silent Knight| ¢ — e
33:040 |sprinkler room 116A heat Silent Knight [ (5 L
33:041 |staff room storage smoke Silent Knight| “ e
33:042 |room 116 staff smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ | & [
33:043 |room 117 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ e [
33:044 | West Corridor South smoke Silent Knight | &~ (el [l
33:045 |side corridor smoke Silent Knight| &7 el [
33:046 |cafeteria south west smoke Silent Knight| ¢ — =
33:047 | South Corridor West smoke Silent Knight | ¢~ e e
33:048 |room 115 classroom smoke Silent Knight 7 y [
33:049 [room 113 classroom smoke Silent Knight| <« [ &
33:050 | South Corridor Center smoke Silent Knight| 2~ y Y
33:051 [room 114 classroom smoke Silent Knight| &~ < L
33:052 | South Corridor East smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [t [
33:053 [room 112A smoke Silent Knight| <~ & .
33:054 | East Corridor South smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ & &
33:055 [room 111 classroom smoke Silent Knight| 5~ — —
33:057 [room 104 principal smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ e~ |l
33:058 [room 104 principal smoke Silent Knight| £~ il =
33:059 |air handler mezz S duct Silent Knight| o~ — —
33:060 [room 115 classroom duct Silent Knight il i
33:070 |main entrance pull Silent Knight | o~ [ £
33:071 [north exit pull Silent Knight| ¢~ (~anll L
33:072 |north exit mezz pull Silent Knight| ,— e —
33:073 |east exit mezz pull Silent Knight| e~ Ll [
33:074 |south mezz pull Silent Knight | -« e
33:075 |Room 116A Kdg Sch water flow Sys Sensor & — l—
33:076 |Room 116A Kdg Sch supervisory | Sys Sensor | £~ & —
33:077_[south side exit pull Silent Knight| «— i e
33:078 |rear exit pull Silent Knight| &~ = l—
33:079 |[Rm 116A Mdl Sch Main supervisory | Sys Sensor | ¢ - L




Date: / -2 2 /

[POINT IDJLOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE |PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |[FUNC TEST
03:097 |Kitchen Heat heat Sys Sensor | Pl g_
03:098 |Roof HVAC Duct duct Sys Sensor s P
03:105 |Bsmt West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor J/ v V.
03:106 |Bsmt East C.O. Carbon Mon [Sys Sensor | " [ v,
03:107 |1st FIr West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v ' v .
03:108 |1st Fir East C.O. Carbon Mon [Sys Sensor | ¢ v v
03:109 |2nd FiIr West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v (4 v
03:110 |2nd Fir East C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v v e
03:111 |3rd FIr West C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v v Iy
03:112 |3rd Fir East C.O. Carbon Mon _|Sys Sensor V. v e
03:113 |Penthouse C.O. Carbon Mon |Sys Sensor v/ v v
03:114 |West Gym Beam beam detector |Sys Sensor v /o [V
03:115 [East Gym Beam beam detector |Sys Sensor 4 v v
03:116 |Standpipe Bsmt West supervisory |Sys Sensor v e Iy
03:117 |Standpipe Bsmt East supervisory |Sys Sensor e ./, v
03:118 |Bsmt Valve supervisory |Sys Sensor v v v/
03:119 [Basement water flow |Sys Sensor v s [
03:120 |1st Fir Valve Rm121 supervisory [Sys Sensor P v 1~
03:121 [1st FIr Rm121 water flow |Sys Sensor 14 L 1/
03:122 |2nd FIr Valve Rm209a supervisory |Sys Sensor v v [
03:123 |2nd FiIr Rm209a water flow |Sys Sensor 74 v v
03:124 |3rd Fir Valve Rm306 supervisory |Sys Sensor v v 7
03:125 |3rd Fir Rm306 water flow  |Sys Sensor v o e
03:126 [Mechanical Rm Valve supervisory |Sys Sensor v v v
03:127 |Mechanical Rm water flow |Sys Sensor v P -
33:001 |lobby south smoke Silent Knight v i e
33:002 |cafeteria west smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ i [
33:003 |cafeteria east smoke Silent Knight| & v, /
33:004 |kitchen hall smoke Silent Knight| v /
33:005 |room 108 west smoke Silent Knight| ¥~ v .
33.006 [room 108 east smoke Silent Knight 4 v -
33:007 [East Corridor Center smoke Silent Knight [ ol v
33:008 |room 109 nurse smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v, v
33:009 [room 110 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ ¢/
33:010 |room 108B custodian smoke Silent Knight| 2~ v [
33:011 |East Corridor North smoke Silent Knight| ¢ | [ >
33:012 [room 107 classroom smoke Silent Knight v v '/
33:013 |room 106 classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢ | v _ “—
33:014 |stairwell ground floor smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v o
33:015 [North Rear Corridor smoke Silent Knight id ~ el
33:016 |panel room smoke Silent Knight| & v (i
33:017 | Room 105 Classroom smoke Silent Knight| ¢ _ ~ &
33:018 | North Center Corridor smoke Silent Knight [ [ [
33:019 | North Front Corridor smoke Silent Knight | ¥y [ [
33:020 [room 103 classroom smoke Silent Knight | ¥ ” -
33:021 |room 102 classroom smoke Silent Knight| 4~ v _ 72
33:022 |room 101 classroom smoke Silent Knight v v el




Date: / 2 V4
POINT IDILOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE  |PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |FUNC TEST
P

03:047 |1st Fi Elev Lobby smoke Silent Knight| # L ¢~
03:048 |Office Front 121 smoke Silent Knight| ¢, P v
03:049 |Office Back 121 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ v «
03:050 |Stair 2 East 1st Fir smoke Silent Knight| ¢/ e Y
03:051 |1st Fl East Hall smoke Silent Knight| ¢« ol e
03:052 |1st Fl West Hall smoke Silent Knight| [y L~
03:053 [Storage Rm 104-e Gym smoke Silent Knight| o/ ¥ e
03:054 |Kitchen Hall smoke Silent Knight| o/ P ¢~
03:055 |Ramp Hall Exit 5 smoke Silent Knight| o/ [ [
03:056 |Storage Room B-108-d smoke Silent Knight| ¢/ “ e~
03:057 [Boy's Locker B-108-a smoke Silent Knight| [y -
03:058 [Boy's Restrm B-108 smoke Silent Knight| ,/ o e
03:059 |Girl's Restrm B-107 smoke Silent Knight| "« [ [l
03:060 |Girl's Locker B-107a smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [ /[
03:061_[Staff Lounge B-103 smoke Silent Knight| /", v L
03:062 | Storage Room B-102 smoke Silent Knight| / ~ [
03:063 |Resource Rm B-101 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ P —
03:064 |IDF 1 Bsmt B-100b smoke Silent Knight [ «” & (e
03:065 |Office B-100a smoke Silent Knight| o~ v [
03:067 |Electric Room B-100c smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v "
03:068 [Office B-100 smoke Silent Knight| - o [
03:069 |Elevator Lobby Bsmt smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v [
03:070 |Elevator Rm B-105 smoke Silent Knight| & L
03:071_|Gym Storage B-104b smoke Silent Knight| &~ / v
03:072_|Bsmt East Hall smoke Silent Knight|  +, [ Cal
03:073 [Bsmt Machine Rm Hall smoke Silent Knight v (- [
03:074 |Bsmt Hall West smoke Silent Knight v & [
03:075 |ADA Bath B-108c smoke Silent Knight| ¢, v/ v,
03:076 |Staff Bath B-106 smoke Silent Knight| )4 v
03:077 |Gym West pull Silent Knight| v~ 8" [
03:078 |Gym East pull Silent Knight| , v v/
03:079 |Bsmt Ramp pull Silent Knight| ,/ s [y
03:080 |Bsmt West pull Silent Knight| 7, / v e
03:081 |Bsmt East pull Silent Knight | , 74 IV
03:082 |1st Fir Vestibule pull Silent Knight 'J/ v v
03:083 |1st FIr West pull Silent Knight| ./ v ol
03:084 |1st FIr East pull Silent Knight| _,/ / v
03:085 |2nd FIr West pull Silent Knight| ,/ P v
03:086 |2nd Fir East pull Silent Knight Y V4 v
03:087 |3rd FIr West pull Silent Knight| ,/ s e
03:088 |3rd FlIr East pull Silent Knight| /', v v
03:089 |Roof Level pull Silent Knight| , / v, Vol
03:090 [Basement Ramp Exit pull Silent Knight| / v /
03:093 |Rear Stair 3 Exit smoke Silent Knight| [ y, -
03:094 |Gym Stage Left smoke Silent Knight| ~ v L,
03:095 |Gmy Stage Right smoke Silent Knight| .| v P
03:096 |Elevator Pit smoke Silent Knight




Date: /ZZ:Z ;;2 7

FIRE INSPECTION

POINT ID|LOCATION DEVICE TYPE MAKE  |PASS | FAIL | VISUAL CHECK |FUNC TEST
Z

03:001 [Mechanical East smoke Silent Knight| « v P
03:002 |Mechanical West smoke Silent Knight | o 1. :6
03:003 |Elevator Shaft smoke Silent Knight| v 20
03:004 |IDF 2 Penthouse smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [ v
03:005 |Penthouse Hall smoke Silent Knight / v L/ -
03:006 |Stair 2 West Roof smoke Silent Knight| o ¢~ v
03:007 |Class Room 308 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ [ ./
03:008 |Class Room 303 smoke Silent Knight| & [ v
03:009 |Class Room 300 smoke Silent Knight| v s
03:010 |Class Room 302 smoke Silent Knight| +~ [ L
03:011_|Class Room 301 smoke Silent Knight| ~~ e P
03:012 |Class Room304 smoke Silent Knight| &~ - [
03:013 |Class Room 309 smoke Silent Knight P P e
03:014 |Girls Bath 309-b smoke Silent Knight| P v~
03:015 |Boy's Bath 308-b smoke Silent Knight| «~ 2 yd
03:016 | Stairwell 1 East smoke Silent Knight| ¢« e o
03:017 _|Office 306 smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ e s
03:018 |Elevator Lobby 3rd smoke Silent Knight| +~ . o
03:019 |Office 305 smoke | Silent Knight| o~ [l e
03:020 |Copy Room 307 smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ 174
03:021 |3rd FI Staff Bath smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ & [V
03:022 |3rd FI East Hall smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ L~ [
03:023 |Class Room 211 smoke Silent Knight| o~ (B P
03:024 |Class Room 207 smoke Silent Knight| ,~ (e e
03:025 [Class Room 204 smoke Silent Knight| &~ Pl v,
03:026 |Principal Office 205 smoke Silent Knight| 2~ 2l -
03:027 |Class Room 206 smoke Silent Knight| 2~ L~ [
03:028 |Class Room 208 smoke Silent Knight 6 [ P
03:029 [Class Room 212 smoke Silent Knight < [
03:030 |Girl's Bath 212-a smoke Silent Knight| &~ [l P
03:031 |Boy's Bath 211-a smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ v .
03:032 |Office 209-a smoke Silent Knight | &~ [ Cd
03:033 |Asst Prcp Office 205 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ ¢~ P
03:034 |Office 209 smoke Silent Knight| &~ e e
03:035_[Copy Room 210 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ 4/ e
03:036_|Handicap Bath 212-b smoke Silent Knight| 2~ | [ e
03:037 |Staff Bath 205-a smoke Silent Knight| &~ & ‘§
03:038 |2nd FI Hall West smoke Silent Knight| ¢ &
03:039 |2nd FI Hall East smoke | Silent Knight| &~ [ N
03:040 [1st Fl Rear Hall smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ el v
03:041 [Science Room 122 smoke Silent Knight| ¢ i -
03:042 |Library East 120 smoke Silent Knight| »~ v v
03:043 |Library West 120 smoke Silent Knight | 2~ L [
03.044 |Vestibule 1st FI smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ [ 74
03:045 |Office 119 smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ v o
03:046 |Stair 1 West 1st Fl smoke Silent Knight| ¢~ i P
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City of Yonkers, New York 10701

CERTIFICATE OF ow i
OCCUPANCY Application No.:  B0001385

Location: 244 A/K/A 250 WARBURTON
AVENUE

Issued To: CHARTER SCHOOL OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE Block: 2106  Lot: 42
C/O VICTORY SCHOOLS

Address: 111 WEST 57™ STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10019

[ ] Newly Constructed Building

[ X ] Alteration and/or [ ] Addition to Existing building

| ] Existing Building or Premises

[ ] Other:

This is to certify that the building and/or premises identified above may be legally occupied for the intent, purpose, use and capacities as
specified below, in accordance with approved plans and documents as may have been filed with the City of Yonkers, and conditioned that
the owner and occupant thereof comply with all applicable provisions of the Yonkers Zoning Ordinance, New York State and local buildin
and fire prevention codes, all applicable regulatory ordinances, and any special conditions listed hereon:

DISTRICT LEGAL USE AND PARKING STOR'ES & CONST. CLASSIFICATION
ZONE OCCUPANCY OUTDOOR GARAGE TOTAL 2-STORY MASONRY SCHOOL
M CONFORMING -26+3 - 0- -29.
HANDICAP-
FLOOR OCCUPANCY AND/OR USE OF EACH FLOOR STAND SPRINKLER CONSTRUCTION LIVE LOAD
PIPES SYSTEM LBS/SQFT
1ST FL. 12 CLASSROOMS, PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE, BUSINESS NO YES MASONRY

MANAGER OFFICE, LOBBY, RECEPTION AREA, MULTI-
PURPOSE ROOM, PANTRY, WOMEN'S LAVATORY, MEN'S
LAVATORY, GIRL'S LAVATORY, BOY'S LAVATORY,
NURSE'S OFFICE, TITLE 1 OFFICE, SPECIAL ED OFFICE,
BOARD OFFICE, JANITOR'S CLOSET, ELECTRICAL ROOM,
MECHANICAL ROOM, STAFF LOUNGE.

IND FL. | FOUR (4) CLASSROOMS, SERVER ROOM. NO YES MASONRY

PHASE Il | ELECTRICAL ROOM, MECHANICAL ROOM, STAFF NO YES MASONRY
LOUNGE, MANAGER CUSTODIAN ROOM, TITLE (1) OFFICE,
SIX (6) CLASSROOMS.

* SMOKE DETECTORS INSTALLED.

x SCHOOL RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN KITCHEN
ENTRANCE DOOR AND ALL UTILITY CLOSET DOORS TO
BE LOCKED AT ALL TIMES.

iR PLANNING BOARD SITE PLAN GRANTED APRIL 13, 2005.
* ZBA CASE #4835 GRANTED MARCH 23, 2005, COPY OF
SPECIAL CONDITIONS ATTACHED.
paksuskin | wwrrrknnaxd s *(NOTHING BELOW THIS LINE)*** &b inwn Whkhhhhhk | kAR AAA | ARARARARARARE | AhhdwAdk

1. Description of Zoning Ordinance variances granted: none

-~ - “ e - ¥ awda . 4 - = -



City of Yonkers, New York 10701

PARTIAL/FiNAL Date:' | September 6, 2013
CERTIFICATE OF Application No.: ~ B0011120
OCCUPANCY Location: 250 WARBURTON AVENUE

Issued To: CHARTER SCHOL OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE Block: 2106  Lot: 42
Address: 250 WARBURTON AVENUE

] Newly Constructed Building

| Alteration and/or [ ] Addition to Existing building
~ ] Existing Building or Premises
_X ] Other: CHANGE OF USE

T'his is to certify that the building and/or premises identified above may be legally occupied for the intent, purpose, use and capacities as
specified below, in accordance with approved plans and documents as may have been filed with the City of Yonkers, and conditioned tha
he owner and occupant thereof comply with all applicable provisions of the Yonkers Zoning Ordinance, New York State and local build
d fire prevention codes, all applicable regulatory ordinances, and any special conditions listed hereon:

DISTRICT LEGAL USE AND PARKING STORIES & CONST. CLASSIFICATION
ZONE OCCUPANCY OUTDOOR GARAGE TOTAL 1-STORY MASONRY COMMERCIAL
M CONFORMING -17+2 -0- - 19- BUILDING - CHARTER SCHOOL
HANDICAP-
FLOOR OCCUPANCY AND/OR USE OF EACH FLOOR STAND SPRINKLER CONSTRUCTION LIVE LOAD
PIPES SYSTEM LBS{SQ FT
IST FL. THREE (3) CLASSROOMS, THREE (3) HANDICAP NO YES MASONRY 0

LAVATORIES, NURSES ROOM, BOARD ROOM, SPEECH
ROOM, REFERENCE ROOM, STORE ROOM, MECHANICAL
ROOM.

* SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS AND EXIT
SIGNS AND EMERGENCY LIGHTING INSTALLED.

NOTE: THIS IS A PARTIAL/FINAL CERTIFICATE OF
OCCUPANCY.

Beoke de ok e ok **#k*********(NOT][ING BELOW 'l‘HIS ];INE}************ khkAhhkhhhk RhkAkhANRAR wEkh A ARk hAhkdhk LR T T

Description of Zoning Ordinance variances granted: none
Special Use Permit (Planning Bureau & City Council): none
Zoning Nonconformities

(a) Use: none

(b) Dimensional: none

Description of Building Code variances granted: none



ﬁ Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/15/2018

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS)

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of REGENTS-Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2018)
(For technical reasons, please re-select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000057455
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).

1/1


https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000057455

ﬂ Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

Last updated: 11/01/2018

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents-authorized and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided.
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by
November 1st.

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not Met Indicate if data is not
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress available. If/when
Toward Attainment of available, Describe
Goal Efforts School Will
Take If Goal Is Not
Met

% of students
enrolled at CSEE for
at least their second
year performed at or
above level 3 on the
state ELA exam.

In addition, the
individual grades
performed at the
following levels:

3rd Grade - 81.0%
4th Grade - 84.2%
5th Grade - 42.4%
6th Grade - 72.5%
7th Grade - 66.7%
8th Grade - 67.2%
Total - 69.0%

Efforts Taken:

CSEE has
restructured its ELA
curriculum and unit

GOAL 1: All students assessment in order
at the school will to better align
become proficient in student goals to

1/12



Academ
ic Goal
1

reading and writing
of the English
language.

Measure 1: Absolute
Proficiency - Each
year, 75% of
students in each
assessed grade who
have been
continuously enrolled
in the school for two
or more years will
perform at or above
Level 3 on the New
York State English
Language Arts (ELA)
Assessment.

New York State
English Language
Arts (ELA)
Assessment.

2/12

Not Met

outcomes. CSEE also
deploys experienced
teachers as Academic
Intervention
Specialists (AIS
specialists) who
provide small group
support in reading to
all students who did
not achieve a passing
score on the NYS ELA
exam in grades 3-8.

The ELA Director &
Consultant provide
ELA coaching to
ensure instruction is
aligned to NYS
standards, teachers
progress monitor
using data to inform
instruction and meet
regularly on a weekly
basis to develop
lessons focusing on
programming
strengths and
weaknesses.

CSEE uses the
following to monitor
progress: ELA Mock
Test, I-Ready online
diagnostic exams &
instruction that is
aligned to CCLS and
state tests. Data that
is obtained will help
inform instruction.
Mock exams will be
given 3 times a year.

Grade Cohort
Percentage
Performing At or
Above Level 3 Target
Achieved?

Please see the
following chart for
results:



Academ
ic Goal
2

GOAL 1: All students
at the school will
become proficient in
reading and writing
of the English
language.

Measure 3: Value
Added to Student
Learning - Each year,
grade-level cohorts
of the school’s
students will reduce
by one-half the gap
between their
baseline performance
and 75 percent of
students scoring at
or above Level 3 on
the State ELA
Assessment. If a
cohort’s baseline
performance was
above the objective,
the cohort will
maintain or increase
its performance on
the next
administration.

New York State
English Langua
Arts (ELA)
Assessment

ge

3/12

Not Met

Gr. 2016-17 (Target)
2017-18

4 45% (60%) 84.2%-
Met

548% (61.5%)
42.4%-Not Met

6 48% (61.5%)
72.5%- Met

7 51% (63%) 66.7%-
Met

867% (71%) 67.2-
Not Met

Total 53% (64%)
69.0% - Met

The goal was partially
met.

Efforts Taken:

CSEE has
restructured its ELA
curriculum and unit
assessment in order
to better align
student goals to
outcomes. CSEE also
deploys experienced
teachers as Academic
Intervention
Specialists (AIS
specialists) who
provide small group
support in reading to
all students who did
not achieve a passing
score on the NYS ELA
exam in grades 3-8.

The ELA Director &
Consultant provide
ELA coaching to
ensure instruction is
aligned to NYS
standards, teachers
progress monitor
using data to inform
instruction and meet
regularly on a weekly
basis to develop
lessons focusing on
programming
strengths and
weaknesses.
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CSEE uses the
following to monitor
progress: ELA Mock
Test, I-Ready online
diagnostic exams &
instruction that is
aligned to CCLS and
state tests. Data that
is obtained will help
inform instruction.
Mock exams will be
given 3 times a year.

% of students
enrolled at CSEE for
at least their second
year performed at or
above level 3 on the
state ELA exam.

In addition, the
individual grades
performed at the
following levels:

3rd Grade - 82.5%
4th Grade - 86.9%
5th Grade - 47.5%
6th Grade - 69.1%
7th Grade - 84.8%
8th Grade - N/A -
Students took the
Algebra Regents
Exam

Total - 74.4%

The goal was partially
not met.

Efforts Taken to
Improve:

CSEE has
restructured its math
program to include
more hands on
activities and by
using the
mathematics
program for grades K-
5 by Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt, Go Math!
And Big Ideas for



Academ
ic Goal
3

GOAL 2: All students
at the school will
demonstrate
competency in the
understanding and
application of
mathematics
computation and
problem solving.

Measure 1: Absolute
Proficiency - Each
year, 75% of
students in each
assessed grade who
have been
continuously enrolled
in the school for two
or more years will
perform at or above
Level 3 on the New
York State
Mathematics
Assessment.

New York State
Mathematics
Assessment

5/12

Not Met

grades 6-8. Program
is designed to meet
the objectives and
intent of the Common
Core State Standards
for Mathematics, and
provide thorough
coverage of the CCSS
with an emphasis on
depth of instruction.

Particular attention is
given to providing
support for teachers
as they transition to
a focused, rigorous
curriculum. The
program is designed
so that teachers can
easily create the
environments
necessary for
teaching the State
Standards for
Mathematics with
depth without having
to develop new
materials.

CSEE’s Math Director
& Consultant work
with teachers across
all grades to increase
teacher competency
in math instruction.
In addition to
providing PD on a
monthly basis to all
grade level teams,
CSEE ensures
instruction and
assessments are
aligned to the
standards. Teacher
consistently monitor
progress and data in
order to inform
instruction.

CSEE uses the
following to monitor
Math progress: Math
Mock exams, |-Ready
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online diagnostic &
instruction program,
and unit exams. Data
that is obtained from
assessments and
online individualized
curriculum help
inform instruction
and monitor student
progress. Teachers
review data regularly
in order to further
develop lessons and
goals.

Grade Cohort (2017-
18 Grade) Percent
Performing At or
Above Level 3 Target
Achieved?

Please see the
following chart for
results:

Grade 2016-17
(Target) 2017-18

4 66% (70.5%) 86.9%
- Met

556% (65.5%) 47.5 -
Not Met

6 74% (74.5%) 69.1 -
Not Met

7 65% (70%) 84.8% -
Met

8 N/A% (%) N/A -
Students took the
Algebra Regents
Exam

Total 67% (71%)
74.4% - Met

The goal was partially
not met.

Efforts Taken to
Improve:

CSEE has
restructured its math
program to include
more hands on
activities and by



Academ
ic Goal
4

GOAL 2: All students
at the school will
demonstrate
competency in the
understanding and
application of
mathematics
computation and
problem solving.

Measure 3: Value
Added to Student
Learning - Each year,
grade-level cohorts
of the school’s
students will reduce
by one-half the gap
between their
baseline performance
and 75 percent of
students scoring at
or above Level 3 on
the State
Mathematics
Assessment. If a
cohort’s baseline
performance was
above the objective,
the cohort will
maintain or increase
its performance on
the next
administration.

New York State
Mathematics

Assessment

7712

Not Met

using the
mathematics
program for grades K-
5 by Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt, Go Math!
And Big Ideas for
grades 6-8. Program
is designed to meet
the objectives and
intent of the Common
Core State Standards
for Mathematics, and
provide thorough
coverage of the CCSS
with an emphasis on
depth of instruction.

Particular attention is
given to providing
support for teachers
as they transition to
a focused, rigorous
curriculum. The
program is designed
so that teachers can
easily create the
environments
necessary for
teaching the State
Standards for
Mathematics with
depth without having
to develop new
materials.

CSEE’s Math Director
& Consultant work
with teachers across
all grades to increase
teacher competency
in math instruction.
In addition to
providing PD on a
monthly basis to all
grade level teams,
CSEE ensures
instruction and
assessments are
aligned to the
standards. Teacher
consistently monitor
progress and data in
order to inform



Academ
ic Goal
5

Academ
ic Goal
6

Academ
ic Goal
7

Academ
ic Goal
8

2. Do have more academic goals
to add?

3. Do have more academic goals
to add?

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational
Goal

No

No

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

8/12

Goal - Met or Not

instruction.

CSEE uses the
following to monitor
Math progress: Math
Mock exams, I-Ready
online diagnostic &
instruction program,
and unit exams. Data
that is obtained from
assessments and
online individualized
curriculum help
inform instruction
and monitor student
progress. Teachers
review data regularly
in order to further
develop lessons and
goals.

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts



Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

Each year, the
school will have an
average daily
student
attendance rate of
at least 95
percent.

Each year, 95
percent of all
students enrolled
on the last day of
the school year
will return the
following
September.

School Attendance
Records

School attendance
records

9/12

Not Met

Not Met

School Will Take

In the 2017-18
school year,
CSEE’s daily
student
attendance rate
was 93%.

The goal was not
met.

School started a
school-wide best
attendance
challenge. School
met consistently
with parents of
students showing
increase in
absence patterns.
School sent
attendance letters
home to parents.

In the 2017-18
school year, 92%
of the students
enrolled on the
last day of the
year returned the
first day of the
year the following
September.

The goal was not
met.

As documented,
the percentage of
students leaving
CSEE move out of
district or out of
state. Although
there is not much
that the school can
do to prevent
families from
moving, in order to
address this short-
fall the school will
provide additional
after school



Each year, the
school will comply
with all applicable
laws, rules,
regulations and
contract terms
including, but not

[imited to, the New

York Charter
Schools Act, the
New York Freedom
of Information
Law, the New York
Open Meetings
Law, the federal
Individuals with
Disabilities
Education Act, and
federal Family
Educational Rights
and Privacy Act.

Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

Board Policies and
Meetings

10/12

Met

services to
students and
provide workshops
to parents to help
them stay in the
community. The
school also hired a
parent coordinator
to help with
parents.

CSEE has complied
with all applicable
laws, rules and
regulations. The
Board takes legal
compliance
matters very
seriously and has
retained outside
counsel to ensure
compliance with
all relevant laws.
CSEE has in place
and maintains
effective systems,
policies,
procedures and
other controls for
ensuring that legal
and charter
requirements are
met. CSEE’s staff
has been trained
with respect to all
applicable
procedures and
systems. The staff
is empowered to
identify and
address any
possible legal or
compliance issues
and to report
these matters to
the Board and/or
its counsel.



5. Do you have more

organizational goals to add?

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

No

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goals

Upon completion
of the school’s first
year of operation
and every year
thereafter, the
school will
undergo an
independent
financial audit that
will result in an
unqualified
opinion and no
major findings.

Each year, the
school will operate
on a balanced
budget and
maintain a stable
cash flow. CSEE’s
budget and cash
flow projections
will be determined
over the summer
for the upcoming
school year and
will both reflect
revenues that
exceed projected
expenses.
Throughout the
year, Victory
Education Partners
will provide the
board and school
leadership team
with monthly
financial reports,
including cash
flows and a report
on funds spent

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Independent
Financial Audit
Findings

Monthly and
weekly financial
statements are
prepared and
analyzed by the
Controller or Dir of
Accounting and
then distributed to
the school admin
and board of
directors.

11/12

Goal - Met or Not
Met

Met

Met

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take

The school has
undergone yearly
independent
financial audits
that have resulted
in Nno major
findings.

The school
maintained a
balanced budget
and a stable cash
flow throughout
the year.



Financial Goal 3
Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

and encumbered,
so that fiscally
sound decisions
may be made. As
such, assessments
of financial
viability and
maintenance of
stable cash flow
are made at least
monthly to inform
our financial
decisions.
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 07/17/2018 -« Last updated: 07/28/2018

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS)Section Heading

Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures

Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2017-
18 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil

calculations: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 11309398
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 697

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 16232
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2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2017-18 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) 304510
Line 2: Management and General Cost 948387
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 1252897
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 1798

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Trustees of
Charter School of Educational Excellence
Yonkers, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Charter School of Educational Excellence (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Charter
School of Educational Excellence as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

WwWWw.cpatrust.com




Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of
functional expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Charter School of Educational Excellence’s 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 27, 2017. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, is consistent, in all material
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 5, 2018, on our consideration
of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

D

A P
- S\ S ltveen ), LLS

New City, New York
October 5, 2018
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2018

(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2017)

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Government Agencies (Note 3)
Other Receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets, Net (Note 4)

Other Assets
Restricted Debt Service Accounts and Other Reserves (Note 5)
Restricted Escrow (Note 6)
Security Deposits

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Bonds Payable - Current Portion (Note 9)
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accrued Payroll and Related Expenses
Unearned Revenue
Accrued Bond Interest
Line of Credit (Note 8)

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable, Less Current Portion (Note 9)

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

(3)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.

2018 2017
S 1,807,358 $ 3,383,638
259,678 427,527
- 25,833
41,720 55,883
2,108,756 3,892,881
13,014,991 10,980,062
2,306,352 2,017,189
76,410 76,351
24,567 24,567
2,407,329 2,118,107

$ 17,531,076

S 16,991,050

S 240,000 S 225,000
228,601 280,498
1,327,117 1,400,733
76,542 -
128,582 131,395
30,786 -
2,031,628 2,037,626
10,433,183 10,644,733
10,433,183 10,644,733
12,464,811 12,682,359
5,066,265 4,308,691

$ 17,531,076

$ 16,991,050




Charter School of Educational Excellence
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2017)

OPERATING:
PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Resident Student Enrollment

Food Service

Federal Funding

State Funding

Grant / Contributions

Special Events

Interest Income

Total Public Support and Revenue

Net Assets Released From Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue
EXPENSES

Program Services

Regular Education
Special Education

Supporting Services
Management and General
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted 2018 2017
S 10,536,591 S - S 10,536,591 S 10,123,914
- 581,092 581,092 516,112
- 372,127 372,127 299,047
- 174,493 174,493 364,833
132,037 - 132,037 116,489
90,007 - 90,007 73,102
16,733 - 16,733 3,511
10,775,368 1,127,712 11,903,080 11,497,008
1,127,712 (1,127,712) - -
11,903,080 - 11,903,080 11,497,008
9,521,432 - 9,521,432 9,168,005
350,928 - 350,928 292,079
9,872,360 - 9,872,360 9,460,084
1,273,146 - 1,273,146 1,228,040
11,145,506 - 11,145,506 10,688,124
757,574 - 757,574 808,884
4,308,691 - 4,308,691 3,499,807
S 5,066,265 S - S 5,066,265 S 4,308,691

(4)



Charter School of Educational Excellence
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2018

(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2017)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Resident Student Enrollment

2018

2017

$ 10,593,132

$ 10,152,645

Receipts from Grants and Contributions 1,447,599 1,287,447
Receipts from Other Revenue 132,573 50,780
Payments to Employees (6,313,313) (5,898,801)

Payments to Vendors and Suppliers

(3,952,866)

(3,816,488)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,907,125 1,775,583
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Deposits to Restricted Debt Service Accounts and Other Reserves (289,222) (269,362)
Purchases of Fixed Assets (2,999,969) (548,660)
Net Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (3,289,191) (818,022)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances on Line of Credit 47,659 -
Payments of Line of Credit (16,873) -
Payments of Bond Payable (225,000) (210,000)
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (194,214) (210,000)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH (1,576,280) 747,561
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,383,638 2,636,077
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR S 1,807,358 S 3,383,638
Supplemental Disclosures:
Cash paid during the year for interest S 699,525 S 712,820

(5)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.



Charter School of Educational Excellence
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2018

(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2017)

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense
Interest Expense Associated with Bond Cost
Provision for Bad Debt

Changes in Assets and Liabilities

(Increase) / Decrease in:
Due from Government Agencies
Other Receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Increase / (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accrued Payroll and Related Expenses
Unearned Revenue
Accrued Interest

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.

(6)

2018 2017
757,574  $ 808,884
965,040 975,047

28,450 28,450
- 52,652
167,849 (32,955)
25,833 (25,833)
14,163 2
(51,897) 85,180
(73,616) (113,178)
76,542 -
(2,813) (2,666)
1,149,551 966,699
1,907,125 ¢ 1,775,583




Charter School of Educational Excellence
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION

Charter School of Educational Excellence (the “School”) is a New York education corporation incorporated by
the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York (the "Board of Regents") under Article 56 of the
New York Education Law. The School is a non-profit 501(c) (3) corporation operating from 260 Warburton
Avenue in Yonkers, New York. The School educates children in a completely nondiscriminatory and secular
basis. The founders and supporters of the School believe that access to a public education of high quality for all
children is the foremost issue. The School was originally chartered during April 2004 and opened in September
2005 with students from Kindergarten through 4th graders. In January 2018, the School successfully received a
full five-year charter renewal (its 3rd renewal) from its charter authorizer, the New York State Education
Department that expires in June 2023, with a maximum enrollment of 729 students in grades Kindergarten
through 8th. In June 2018, this was amended by the New York State Education Department to include adding
grades 9th through 12th over the charter period, with a maximum enrollment of 1,129 students.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation
The net assets of the School and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor imposed restrictions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that may or will be met,
either by actions of the School and/or the passage of time.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in The
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contributions

The School records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by the
donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in
which the support is recognized. All other donor restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, that
is, when a stipulation time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. All contributions received in the year ended 2018 were unrestricted.

Recognition of Revenue
Government contract revenue is recognized as earned in the period services are provided and costs are
incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid investments available for
current use with an initial period of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Restricted Cash and Escrow Reserves

Restricted debt service accounts, other reserves and restricted escrow relate to required reserves and escrow
accounts that are required to be maintained by the School in accordance with the bond indenture and charter
requirements.

Tax Exempt Status

The School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and applicable state
regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income. The School has filed for and
received income tax exemptions in the jurisdictions where it is required to do so.

The School files the Form 990 in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. With few exceptions, as of June 30, 2018, the School
is no longer subject to U.S. Federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years ended prior to June
30, 2015. The tax returns for the years ended June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2017 are still subject to potential
audit by the IRS. Management of the School believes it has no material uncertain tax positions and, accordingly it
has not recognized any liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of building, leasehold improvements, furniture and equipment and are valued at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets or the term of the lease agreement. Normal replacement and maintenance costs are charged to
earnings as incurred, and major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Upon disposition, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation is removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss for the period. The
School capitalizes assets with cost of $500 and over. Depreciation is calculated based on the useful lives of the
assets as follows: Building and Leasehold Improvements 20 Years, Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures 3 - 10 Years.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
Expenses relating to more than one function are allocated to program service and management and general based
on employee time estimates or other appropriate usage factors.

Contributed Services

Contributed services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or that require specialized skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are
recorded at fair value in the period received.

A number of volunteers have made a contribution of their time to the School to develop academic and other
programs and to serve on the board of trustees. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the financial
statements as such services either do not require specialized skills or would not typically be purchased had they
not been provided as donations.

Provision for Bad Debt

Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management
provides for probable uncollectible amounts through adjustments to valuation allowances based on its
assessment of the current status of receivables. Balances still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance.
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

NOTE 3 — PUPIL ENROLLMENT AND OTHER REVENUES FROM GOVERMENT

Under the School’s Charter School Agreement and the Charter School Act, the School is entitled to receive funding
from both State and Federal sources that are available to public schools. These funds include State pupil
enrollment funds and Federal food subsidies and Title I, lIA, IID, IV and V funds. The calculation of the amounts to
be paid to the School under these programs is determined by the State, and is based on complex laws and
regulations, enrollment levels, and economic information related to the home school district of the children
enrolled in the school. If these regulations, some of which are relatively new in the State of New York, were to
change, or other factors included in the calculations were to change, the level of funding that the School receives

could vary significantly.

Amount due from government agencies and included as revenues in the statement of activities, consist of the
following as of June 30, 2018:

Resident Student Enrollment S 977
Federal Funding 4,337
State Funding 210,000
215,314

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (20,000)
S 195,314

NOTE 4 — FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets consist of the following:

Land and Building S 3,231,600
Building 11,635,875
Leasehold Improvements 3,533,486
Construction in Progress 151,749
Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures 1,590,243
20,142,953

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (7,127,962)
Total Fixed Assets S 13,014,991

NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RESERVES

Restricted debt service and escrow reserve accounts at June 30, 2018 consist of:

Restricted Cash - Held By Trustee S 125,351
Interest Reserve 754,089
Debt Service 937,946
Repairs and Maintenance Reserve 487,697
Earnings Fund 1,269

S 2,306,352

NOTE 6 - RESTRICTED ESCROW

Pursuant to the Charter Agreement, the School is required to establish an escrow of at least $75,000 over a 3 year
period. In the event of termination of the charter, whether prematurely or otherwise, the School shall establish
and follow procedures consistent with those required by Section 2851(2)(t) of the New York State Education Law
in its use of the escrow. The balance as of June 30, 2018, is $76,410.
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

NOTE 7 — RETIREMENT PLANS

Retirement Savings Plan

The School offers a 401(k) plan (the "Plan”) for substantially all of its employees. Employees are eligible for the
plan immediately upon employment and participation in the Plan is voluntary. Employees may contribute up to
15% of their annual compensation to the Plan, limited to a maximum annual amount as set periodically by the
Internal Revenue Service. The School matches the employee contribution 100% up to 4% of the employee’s total
annual compensation. The School’s contribution recognized in the statement of activities was $18,405 for 2018.
The Plan assets are held in a separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial statements. All
plan assets are held for the exclusive benefit of the Plan’s participants and beneficiaries. The Plan assets are held
in a separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial statements. All plan assets are held for the
exclusive benefit of the Plan’s participants and beneficiaries. The Principal Financial Group administers the plan
and is the acting custodian of the plan assets.

New York State Teachers' Retirement System

Employees of the School are eligible to participate in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS).
The NYSTRS is a defined benefit plan covering teachers in New York State, with pensions calculated based
primarily on the member's years of service and final average salary. Contributions for the year ended June 30,
2018, was based on 9.8%, of participant salaries. The benefits provided to members of the plan are established by
New York State Law and may be amended only by the State Legislature. Pension expense was $368,036 for the
year ended June 30, 2018.

NOTE 8 — LINE OF CREDIT

The School has secured a revolving line of credit note from a financial institution in the amount of $500,000. The
line of credit was established on May 20, 2016 and is due on demand. The interest rate on the variable rate loan
was 6% at June 15, 2018 with interest payable monthly. The balance due as of June 30, 2018 was $30,786.

NOTE 9 — BONDS PAYABLE

On November 1, 2010, The Yonkers Economic Development Corporation provided financing through the issuance
of $11,735,000 Tax-Exempt Educational Revenue Bonds (Charter School of Educational Excellence Project) (the
"Series 2010A Bonds"). The Series 2010A Bonds of $4,940,000 bear interest at 6.00% per annum and principal due
at maturity on October 15, 2030. The balance of the Series 2010A Bonds of $6,795,000, bear interest at 6.25% per
annum and principal due at maturity on October 15, 2040.

On November 1, 2010, The Yonkers Economic Development Corporation provided financing through the issuance
of $710,000 in Taxable Educational Revenue Bonds (Charter School of Educational Excellence Project (the "Series
2010B Bonds"), bearing interest rate at 8.00% per annum. The remaining principal balance was paid off on
October 17, 2016.

The proceeds of the Series 2010 bonds are to be used for the following purposes:

1) the construction of educational facilities.

2) paying certain prior indebtedness (NCB Capital Impact Loans | and Il)

3) paying certain capital expenditures and capitalized interest during construction.
4) paying Series 2010 Bond issuance costs.

5) fund of a Bond Fund Deposit and Reserve Fund Deposit.
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

NOTE 9 — BONDS PAYABLE (continued)

Bonds Payable S 11,310,000
Less: Deferred Financing Costs, Net 636,817
Bonds Payable, Less Bond Issuance Costs 10,673,183
Less: Current Portion of Bonds Payable 240,000
Bonds Payable, Less Current Portion S 10,433,183

The following is a summary of maturing debt service requirements for the fiscal year ending June 30,

Year Ending
June 30, Amount
2019 S 240,000
2020 255,000
2021 270,000
2022 285,000
2023 300,000
Thereafter 9,960,000

$ 11,310,000

The school is subject to debt covenants which are calculated as follows:

Minimum
Requirement Actual

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.10 2.62
Minimum Fund Balance S 472,624 S 5,066,265
The debt service coverage is calculated as follows:
Increase in Net Assets S 757,574
Add Back: Interest Expense 699,525

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 993,490
Net Revenues Available for Debt Service S 2,450,589
Maximum Annual Debt Service S 936,250
Net Revenues Available for Debt Service S 2,450,589
Maximum Annual Debt Service S 936,250 = 2.62

NOTE 10 — DEFERRED FINANCING COST

The school incurred cost of $853,506 related to the Bond offering (See Note 9). The cost are amortized over the
term of the related debt (30 Years) using a straight-line method. Accumulated amortization at June 30, 2018 was
$216,689. Interest expense associated with bond costs charged to operations was $28,450 for 2018.
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

Occupancy Lease
The School operating leases for the original leased premises and the lease amendment for additional space in the

elementary school building had an expiration date of June 30, 2024, which expiration date was changed to
September 1, 2051, by the ground lease executed to enable the financing of the middle school development. The
term of the annex operating lease does expire in June of 2018, but that expiration date can be extended through
June 30, 2051 by the exercise of lease renewal rights.

Operating Lease
The School entered into operating lease/service agreements for equipment on April 8, 2016 and March 16, 2018.

The lease/service agreements expire on July 31, 2019.and March 31, 2021.

The combined future monthly minimum lease payments as of June 30 are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Occupancy Operating Total
2019 S 370,388 S 88,211 S 458,599
2020 - 29,082 29,082
2021 - 14,328 14,328

S 370,388 S 131,621 S 502,009

NOTE 12 — CONTINGENCY

The School participates in a number of Federal and State programs. These programs require the School comply
with certain requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements applicable to the program in which it
participates. All funds expended in connection with government grants and contracts are subject to audit by
government agencies. While the ultimate liability, if any, from such audits of government and contracts by
government agencies is presently not determinable, it should not, in the opinion of the management, have a
material effect on the financial position or results of operations. Accordingly, no provision for such liability that
may result has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 13 — CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include cash accounts at
major financial institutions which, at times may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit of
$250,000 and Due from Government Agencies. Management believes that there is little risk in any losses and has
not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management also believes that credit risk with respect to Due from
Government Agencies is limited since the amounts are due from government programs.

The School is dependent on various government agencies for funding, and is responsible for meeting the
requirements of such agencies. If the school was to lose students or the related government funding, it could have

a substantial effect on its ability to continue operations.

NOTE 14 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The School evaluates events occurring after the date of the financial statements to consider whether or not the
impact of such events needs to be reflected or disclosed in the financial statements. Such evaluation is performed
through the date the financial statements are available for issuance, which was October 5, 2018, for these
financial statements.
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Schedule of Functional Expenses

For the year ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2017)

Regular Special Total Support
Education Education Programs Services 2018 2017
Personnel Service Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel S 1,096,309 - S 1,096,309 - S 1,096,309 S 1,046,010
Instructional Personnel 3,161,002 156,910 3,317,912 - 3,317,912 2,944,940
Non-Instructional Personnel - - - 304,510 304,510 300,497
Total Personnel Costs 4,257,311 156,910 4,414,221 304,510 4,718,731 4,291,447
Fringe Benefits 665,968 24,545 690,513 47,634 738,147 692,412
Payroll Taxes 357,618 13,181 370,799 25,579 396,378 376,767
Retirement Benefits 348,653 12,850 361,503 24,938 386,441 424,997
Total Personnel and Related Expenses 5,629,550 207,486 5,837,036 402,661 6,239,697 5,785,623
Operating Expenses

Contracted Administrative and Operational Services - - - 310,000 310,000 306,901
Other Purchased, Professional and Consulting Services 72,397 2,668 75,065 135,178 210,243 192,495
Student Services 439,900 16,213 456,113 31,464 487,577 470,387
Insurance 84,079 3,099 87,178 135,009 222,187 205,617
Supplies and Materials 157,102 5,790 162,892 11,237 174,129 166,727
Technology 58,550 2,158 60,708 4,188 64,896 58,381
Occupancy 489,504 18,041 507,545 35,012 542,557 480,589
Utilities 131,652 4,852 136,504 9,417 145,921 130,596
Staff Development 61,769 2,277 64,046 4,418 68,464 111,943
Marketing and Recruitment 8,476 312 8,788 606 9,394 7,913
Office Expenses 37,376 1,378 38,754 2,673 41,427 57,929
Maintenance and Repairs 467,610 17,235 484,845 33,446 518,291 517,764
Equipment and Furnishings 83,613 3,082 86,695 5,980 92,675 102,054
Transportation 158,710 5,850 164,560 11,352 175,912 175,201
Interest Expense Associated with Bond Cost 25,668 946 26,614 1,836 28,450 28,450
Depreciation 870,674 32,090 902,764 62,276 965,040 975,047
Interest Expense 631,122 23,261 654,383 45,142 699,525 712,820
Bad Debt Expense - - 52,652
Other Expenses 113,680 4,190 117,870 31,251 149,121 149,035
Total Operating Expenses 3,891,882 143,442 4,035,324 870,485 4,905,809 4,902,501
TOTAL EXPENSES S 9,521,432 350,928 S 9,872,360 1,273,146 S 11,145,506 $ 10,688,124
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

and Accompanying Notes
For the year ended June 30, 2018
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the year ended June 30, 2018

FEDERAL GRANTOR/

PASS-THROUGH FEDERAL

GRANTOR/PROGRAM TITLE CFDA FEDERAL
NUMBER EXPENDITURES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

TITLE | GRANTS TO LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCIES 84.010 S 268,879
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ACQUISITION STATE GRANTS 84.365
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 11,632
IMPROVING TEACHER QUALITY STATE GRANTS 84.367
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 18,576
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 299,087
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA)
SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRAM 10.553
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 148,392
NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM 10.555
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 391,484
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA) 539,876

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS S 838,963

(16)
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the year ended June 30, 2018

NOTE 1 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Charter
School of Educational Excellence, under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30,
2018. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code
of Federal Regulation Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of Charter School of Educational Excellence, it is not intended to and does not present the financial
position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the entity.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass-through entity identifying numbers
are presented where available.

Note 3 — INDIRECT COST RATE

Charter School of Educational Excellence has elected to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.
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Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and On
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Trustees of
Charter School of Educational Excellence
Yonkers, New York

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
the financial statements of Charter School of Educational Excellence (a nonprofit organization) which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2018 and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 5, 2018.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Charter School of Educational Excellence's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Charter School of Educational Excellence's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.
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New City, New York
October 5, 2018
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Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance For Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance Required by Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Trustees of
Charter School of Educational Excellence
Yonkers, New York

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Charter School of Educational Excellence’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in
the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Charter School of Educational
Excellence's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. Charter School of Educational Excellence’s major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its
federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about Charter School of Educational Excellence’s compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However,
our audit does not provide a legal determination of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Charter School of Educational Excellence complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Charter School of Educational Excellence is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control over compliance.
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program
that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

A "/’ / j ~ S~
= 0,,54’{]«?(#0// /ﬁ' ( 7 7/56“-517;{"/;'{/; n/, /Z /

New City, New York
October 5, 2018
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Charter School of Educational Excellence
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? Yes ¥ No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes «" __ None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes v _No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? Yes ¥ No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes v None reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to

be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? Yes No

<

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster:

84.010 Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes
Section Il - Financial Statement Findings
The audit revealed no findings nor questioned costs.

Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

The audit revealed no findings nor questioned costs.
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ANYSED v Annual Financial Statement Audit Report

School Name: Charter School Name
Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018
Primary District of Location Yonkers City School District

(If NYC select NYC DOE):

If located in NYC DOE select CSD:

School Fiscal Contact Name: Paul Augello, Jr., CPA - CEO, BoostEd Finance

School Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name: Vargas & Rivera, LLP

School Audit Contact Name:

School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

Audit Period: 2017-18

Prior Year: 2016-17

The following items are required to be included:

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.

2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
Expenses worksheets.

3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.

ltem If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A):
Management Letter N/A
Management Letter Response N/A
Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A
Corrective Action Plan N/A







Charter School Name
Statement of Financial Position

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net
Restricted Cash
Security Deposits
Other Non-Current Assets
TOTAL NON-CURRENT

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits
Current Portion of Loan Payable
Due to Related Parties
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year
Deferred Rent
Due to Related Party
Other Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LONG-TERM

TOTAL LIABILITIES

as of June 30

2018 2017
1,807,358 3,383,638
259,678 427527
41,720 55,883

] 25,833
2,108,756 3,802,881
13,014,991 10,980,062
2,382,762 2,093,540
24,567 24,567
15,422,320 13,098,169
17,531,076 16,991,050
228,601 280,498
1,327,117 1,400,733
240,000 225,000
76,542 :
159,368 131,395
2,031,628 2,037,626
10,433,183 10,644,733
10,433,183 10,644,733
12,464,811 12,682,359



NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

5,066,265

5,066,265

17,531,076

$

4,308,691

4,308,691

16,991,050




OPERATING REVENUE

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue

Federal Grants
State and City Grants
Other Operating Income

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Programs
Total Program Services
Management and general
Fundraising
TOTAL EXPENSES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

Interest and Other Income
Contributions and Grants
Fundraising Support
Investments

Donated Services

Other Support and Revenue
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal $

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Charter School Name
Statement of Activities

as of June 30

2018 2017

Unrestricted Temporarily Total Total
Restricted

$ 10,536,591 $ - $ 10536591 $  10,123.914

: 372,127 372,127 299,047

; 174,493 174,493 364,833

- 581,092 581,092 516,112

10,536,591 1,127,712 11,664,303 11,303,906

$ 9,521,432 §$ - $ 0521432 § 9,168,005

350,928 - 350,928 292,079

9,872,360 : 9,872,360 9,460,084

1,273,146 ; 1,273,146 1,228,040

11,145,506 : 11,145,506 10,688,124

(608,915) 1,127,712 518,797 615,782

$ 16,733 $ - 3 16,733 $ 3,511

132,037 ; 132,037 116,489

90,007 : 90,007 73.102

238,777 B 238,777 193,102

1,127,712 $  (1,127,7112) § -8 -

757,574 ; 757,574 808,884

$ 4308691 $ - $ 4308691 $ 3,499,807



NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 5,066,265 $ - $ 5,066,265 $ 4,308,691




Charter School Name
Statement of Cash Flows
as of June 30

2018 2017
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets 757,574 808,884
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable 25,833 (25,833)
Due from School Districts 167,849 (32,955)
Depreciation 965,040 975,047
Grants Receivable - -
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses 14,163 2
Accounts Payable (51,897) 85,180
Accrued Expenses (73,616) (113,178)
Accrued Liabilities (2,813) (2,666)
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue 76,542 -
Interest payments 28,450 28,450
Other - -
Other - 52,652
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,907,125 1,775,583
CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment (2,999,969) (548,660)
Other (289,222) (269,362)
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (3,289,191) (818,022)
CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt (225,000) (210,000)
Other 30,786 -
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (194,214) (210,000)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,576,280) 747,561
Cash at beginning of year 3,383,638 2,636,077
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,807,358 3,383,638




Personnel Services Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel
Instructional Personnel
Non-Instructional Personnel

Total Salaries and Staff

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Retirement

Management Company Fees

Legal Service

Accounting / Audit Services

Other Purchased / Professional /

Consulting Services

Building and Land Rent / Lease

Repairs & Maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Supplies / Materials

Equipment / Furnishings

Staff Development

Marketing / Recruitment

Technology

Food Service

Student Services

Office Expense

Depreciation

OTHER

Total Expenses

Charter School Name
Statement of Functional Expenses
as of June 30

2018
Program Services Supporting Services
No. of Regular Special Other Total Fundraising Management Total
Positions Education Education Education and General
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
- 1,096,309 - - 1,096,309 - - -
- 3,161,002 156,910 - 3,317,912 - - -
- - - - - - 304,510 304,510
- 4,257,311 156,910 - 4,414,221 - 304,510 304,510
1,023,586 37,726 - 1,061,312 - 73,213 73,213
348,653 12,850 - 361,503 - 24,938 24,938
- - - - - 418,000 418,000
- - - - - 22,000 22,000
72,397 2,668 - 75,065 - 5,178 5,178
489,504 18,041 - 507,545 - 35,012 35,012
467,610 17,235 - 484,845 - 33,446 33,446
84,079 3,099 - 87,178 - 135,009 135,009
131,652 4,852 - 136,504 - 9,417 9,417
157,102 5,790 - 162,892 - 11,237 11,237
83,613 3,082 - 86,695 - 5,980 5,980
61,769 2,277 - 64,046 - 4,418 4,418
8,476 312 - 8,788 - 606 606
58,550 2,158 - 60,708 - 4,188 4,188
598,610 22,063 - 620,673 - 42,816 42,816
37,376 1,378 - 38,754 - 2,673 2,673
896,342 33,036 - 929,378 - 64,112 64,112
744,802 27,451 - 772,253 - 76,393 76,393
$ 9,521,432 $ 350,928 $ - % 9,872,360 $ - % 1,273,146 $ 1,273,146




2017

Total
$ $

1,096,309 1,046,010
3,317,912 2,944,940
304,510 300,497
4,718,731 4,291,447
1,134,525 1,069,179
386,441 424,997
418,000 417,550
- 14,867
22,000 22,000
80,243 44,979
542,557 480,589
518,291 517,764
222,187 205,617
145,921 130,596
174,129 166,727
92,675 102,054
68,464 111,943
9,394 7,913
64,896 58,381
663,489 645,588
41,427 57,929
993,490 1,003,497
848,646 914,507

$ 11145506 $ 10,688,124




25 |

Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined

file.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS)Section Heading

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact
Name Email Phone

Paul Augello, Jr., CPA - CEO,
BoostEd Finance

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit Contact  School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced

financial services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years with
Person Address Firm

1/1



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the -
Board of Regents -

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate
additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would
reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




Charter School of Educational Excellence -
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 -

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 -

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 12,269,114 72,656 - - - 12,341,770
Total Expenses 11,342,258 508,036 - - 863,259 12,713,553
Net Income 926,856 (435,380) - - (863,259) (371,783)
Actual Student Enrollment 710 4 -
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
Yonkers $15,607.00 8,919,962 - - - - 8,919,962
NYC Chancellor's $15,307.00 2,187,125 - - - - 2,187,125

School District 3 (Enter Name) - - - a 5 -
School District 4 (Enter Name) - - - a 5 -

School District 5 (Enter Name) - o = o B -
11,107,087 11,107,087

Special Education Revenue | - | 20,780 | - | - | - | 20,780
Grants
Stimulus 190,638 - - - - 190,638
Other - - - - - -

Other State Revenue - - - = = -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 11,297,725 20,780 11,318,505

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - - - - - -
Title | 292,631 - - - - 292,631

Title Funding - Other 123,558 - - - - 123,558
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 530,000 - - - - 530,000
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

Other Federal Revenue - - = S 5 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 946,189 946,189

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising - - - = = -
Erate Reimbursement - - = = = -

Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 1,000 - - - - 1,000
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) 2,200 - - - - 2,200
Text Book - 51,876 - - - 51,876
Other Local Revenue 22,000 - - - - 22,000
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 25,200 51,876 77,076
TOTAL REVENUE 12,269,114 72,656 12,341,770
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management = = o - - - -
Instructional Management 3.00 440,033 - - - - 440,033
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 368,473 - - - - 368,473




Charter School of Educational Excellence
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 12,269,114 72,656 - - - 12,341,770
Total Expenses 11,342,258 508,036 - - 863,259 12,713,553
Net Income 926,856 (435,380) - - (863,259) (371,783)
Actual Student Enrollment 710 4 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 710 4 714
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
CFO / Director of Finance = = = - -
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 = = 127,746 127,746
Administrative Staff 5.00 - - 238,399 238,399
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 808,506 366,145 1,174,651
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 35.00 2,327,167 - - 2,327,167
Teachers - SPED 2.00 - 171,099 - 171,099
Substitute Teachers = 55,000 = - 55,000
Teaching Assistants 14.00 484,303 - - 484,303
Specialty Teachers 9.00 653,341 - - 653,341
Aides 4.00 143,106 - - 143,106
Therapists & Counselors 2.50 177,184 = - 177,184
Other - 116,000 - - 116,000
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 3,956,101 171,099 4,127,200
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse = = - - -
Librarian = = - - -
Custodian 3.50 178,891 - - 178,891
Security = = = - -
Other 1.00 39,582 - - 39,582
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS I 4,983,080 171,099 366,145 5,520,324
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 423,561 14,543 - 31,122 469,227
Fringe / Employee Benefits 836,512 28,722 61,465 926,699
Retirement / Pension 500,800 17,195 36,798 554,793
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,760,873 60,461 129,385 1,950,719
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 6,743,953 231,560 495,530 7,471,043
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit - - 23,460 23,460
Legal = = 30,600 30,600
Management Company Fee = = - -
Nurse Services o = - -
Food Service / School Lunch 424,043 13,115 - 437,158
Payroll Services = - - -
Special Ed Services - 73,440 - 73,440
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) = = - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 474,586 15,796 36,143 526,524
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 898,629 102,350 90,203 1,091,182

SCHOOL OPERATIONS




Charter School of Educational Excellence

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 12,269,114 72,656 - - 12,341,770
Total Expenses 11,342,258 508,036 - 863,259 12,713,553
Net Income 926,856 (435,380) - (863,259) (371,783)
Actual Student Enrollment 710 4 -
Total Paid Student Enroliment 710 4 714
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
Board Expenses = = = 24,480 24,480
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 32,650 1,010 = - 33,660
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 51,876 - - 51,876
Textbooks / Workbooks 39,576 1,224 - - 40,800
Supplies & Materials other 69,258 2,142 = - 71,400
Equipment / Furniture 85,374 2,846 = 6,640 94,860
Telephone 35,802 1,193 - 2,785 39,780
Technology 33,048 1,102 - 2,570 36,720
Student Testing & Assessment 7,915 245 - - 8,160
Field Trips 19,788 612 - - 20,400
Transportation (student) 184,028 5,692 - - 189,720
Student Services - other 93,004 2,876 - - 95,880
Office Expense 65,178 2,173 - 5,069 72,420
Staff Development 118,422 3,947 - 9,211 131,580
Staff Recruitment = - = - =
Student Recruitment / Marketing 11,016 367 - 857 12,240
School Meals / Lunch 8,262 275 - 643 9,180
Travel (Staff) 4,590 153 - 357 5,100
Fundraising = = = = =
Other 35,802 1,193 - 2,785 39,780
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 843,713 78,926 55,396 978,036
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 130,356 4,345 - 10,139 144,840
Janitorial 71,604 2,387 - 5,569 79,560
Building and Land Rent / Lease 1,135,262 37,842 - 88,298 1,261,402
Repairs & Maintenance 100,980 3,366 - 7,854 112,200
Equipment / Furniture 11,016 367 = 857 12,240
Security 348,840 11,628 - 27,132 387,600
Utilities 137,700 4,590 - 10,710 153,000
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,935,758 64,525 150,559 2,150,842
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 920,205 30,674 - 71,572 1,022,450
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,342,258 508,036 863,259 12,713,553
NET INCOME [ omese]  w@s3sg] -] -] @S] @rirey)

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

Yonkers

NYC Chancellor's

School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

REGULAR SPECIAL TOTAL
EDUCATION EDUCATION ENROLLED
568 4 572
143 143




Charter School of Educational Excellence

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enrollment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
12,269,114 72,656 B B 12,301,770
11,342,258 508,036 - 863,259 12,713,553

926,856 (435,380) - (863,259) (371,783)
710 4 -
710 4 714

REGULAR

PROGRAM SERVICES
SPECIAL

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

TOTAL ENROLLMENT
REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

EDUCATION

EDUCATION

OTHER

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

Title IIA and Title IlI-ELL

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note pti when appli

(28) Regular, (7) Title | Teachers

Various Substitutes

(1) School Aid-IT Support, (1) FT Kitchen (4) PT Kithcen

(1) School Psychologist, (1) Counselor, (.5) Nurse

Summer School, After School

Food Service Manager

Computer Maint, Admin, Temp Staff, Erate, Other, Finance, HR & Ben, Cont Sub




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

Teacher Disc and Classroom Supplies

Ed Software Materials

Software, Internet

Students and Athletic Activities

Other, Staff Appreciation, Subscription

Rent, Temp Occupancy, Real Estate,Interest, Other

(4) SPED 20-59%




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

i




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Propogéd Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

EDvARPD ZA&( ERALE

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). ffb@ A /lD Pﬂ*[’:jf DEW 7"

Is the trustee arn 'éhployee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the chxarter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
respansibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Nowé

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person

Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in

did not participate in transaction and

/UOA/ i discussion) relationship to

yourself




5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

_./..
_UON 4

51

A
Sl Lo,

Signaturé

i _
\V/Wé 29 7ol8

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available fo
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be

Business Telephc
Business Addres;
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone;

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

/l'/f;zf;)’/be }Cﬂt@f?s , _,{y@n‘-»

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

the Charter School Name):

The Chaster School of Educohongl Lxeetpree

1.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Seare z’?;‘/:é)_y

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes 1No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes \/No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

So, ¥

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person

Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in ransaction and

//I/ﬁ/t//; discussion) relationship to
Al A e _ yourself




o

]

I
|

5. Identify each individual, business, carporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

.

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

%

r

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

L )
LJ/:://K/ ’K/%//!/ﬂ,f"‘f/ Yl

@A?/m/ 5

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below willhe reda

Business Tele]
Business Add
E-mail Addres
Home Telephg

Home Addres




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
~ Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Sd\@étlcﬂa\ Cf/QUL

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

CACX(%{\/ Scj/\o@\ @f f;d!bgc@]g),”crw&»/ C{-X‘J‘mf)'\zﬂk

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). A///ﬁu

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes  No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes ; ~No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. /(/"ﬂ

<
Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
B yourself




=]
——

is spuce blank

Please writpl “Nong" if applicay
I\) NP

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stebs Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tc?Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization -
. . - Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleasp write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

/Uo n€_

/a/ Leda V/’/é//z/ %écf 37 20/§

S:gnature Date

Please note that this document is cansidered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Carles /N SR pleg s

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Chrar e Sehn/ Zfﬁwu/mmx Ehydaldents .

1.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). «—-
[ S

Is the trustee an_employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes " MNo

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?
‘gNO

Yes
If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person

Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and

discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writ

24

"Nwm'//j/);mﬁ.

uie);-not leave th

is space blank.

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stens Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tcf Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

R

e

CD% @fﬂ D

Signature

Date

C f27/20/Y

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business A
E-mail Addi
Home Teley

Home Addr




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

JOSmine Colm * FI(J LCroQ

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Clroder schoal of Educotional Bxeellerce

—

List all positions held on_the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Thr @('1—-} rﬁ’[—f('f)(“"ﬁ(lﬁ\/ﬁ

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes 1/N0

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your

responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person

Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and

NO\\WT_ NONE l\iiiscus_s;ion) relationship to

ONi yourself

—




MONE W]

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
[ Organization | Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an t:Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. ; . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

— L \NoNE

@ D (0] 22 (2018,

ignature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Addre:
Home Teleph

Home Addres



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

i KHOR@M

Name of Charter School Education Corporation {for an unmerged school, this is
the Char\t7 School Name);

oNWors (%Cu’m S’)ho@\.

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trustee af: employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
— Yes 0

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an éployee or agent of the management company or institutional
parther oftheg/clhz er school(s) governed by the Education Corparation?
o

Yes

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your empioyment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person

Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writh “None” if applicaple. Do not leave tRis space blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you andfor your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business | value of the | immediate family member Stens Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. g s to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleasy write “Nohe” if applicdbie. Do not leave this space blani.

blas] IS

Sighdture</ Dat? /

Pleasd note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available fo
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided befow w|

Business Tel
Business Ad
E-mail Addre
Home Teleph

Home Addre!
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

James F Stenerson , Ph.D.

Name of Charter Schoo! Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is the
Charter School Name):

Charter School of Educational Excellence

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Chair of the Academic Affairs Committee

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
~_Yes _X_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?
__Yes X__No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. \dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or
engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has
been no such financial interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes
to Questions 2-4 above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial None
Interest/Transaction NONE

Steps taken to avoid a conflict of interest, (e.g., did not vote, did not participate in
discussion) NONE

Name of person holding Interest or engaging in transaction and relationship to
yourself--NONE



6252018
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5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the
school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which such entity, during the time of
your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your
house had a financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name
of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None.

Organization conducting business with the school(s)

7 NONE
ﬁ“* gtoz” / / 2L ‘/ 124

{ S’lii ature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to members of the

public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be
redacted.

Business Teleph
Business Addre:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephon

Home Address

Name Nature o

Approximate--—-NONE

of Trustee and/or business

value of the
immediate family member conducted
business
of household holding an conducted

interest in the organization conducting business with the school(s) and the nature of the
interest----NONE

Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict of Interest—--None Needed
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Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Eduardo
LaGuerre

Position
on the
Board

- .

Sobeida
Cruz

Nadine
Burns-

ﬁ o

Carlos
Medina

Jim
Killoran

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

- -

Dr. James
Stenerso

n,

Jasmine
Colon

Trustee/M
ember

Parent
Rep

Committ
ee
Affiliation
s

Executive
, Finance,
Facilities,
and
Bylaw

Academic
and Fund
Raising

Executive

Academic

Executive
and
Finance

Technolo
gy

Parent

Voting
Member
Per By-
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

2/3

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

01/01/20
05

01/01/20
05

01/01/20
05

01/01/20
07

01/01/20
10

01/01/20
17

09/01/20
15

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

01/01/20
20

01/01/20
20

01/01/20
20

01/01/20
22

01/01/20
20

01/01/20
22

09/01/20
20

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2017-18

10

10

12



la. Are there more that 9
members of the Board of

Trustees?

2. Total number of members on
June 30, 2018

3. Total number of members
joining the Board during the
2017-18 school year

4. Total number of members
departing the Board during the
2017-18 school year

5. Number of voting members in
2017-18, as set by the by-laws,

resolution or minutes

6. Number of Board meetings
conducted during the 2017-18

School Year

7. Number of Board meetings
scheduled for the coming 2018-
19 school year

Thank you.

No

12

12

3/3



ﬁ Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes

Last updated: 07/28/2018

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting
minutes from July 2017--June 2018, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2017-18
school year.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS)

Are all monthly BOT meeting No
minutes posted, which should

match the number of meetings

held during 2017-18 school year,

on the charter school's website?

the charter school's website.

B. Upload all monthly Board meeting minutes, which should match the number of
meetings held during the 2017-18 school year.

Combine all monthly meeting minutes into one .PDF file.

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17919581/wNFCVDEEJA/

1/1
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- e P .
Alhparter Selonl of Edaeatinnnl Eavellaer
260 Warburton Aveou, Yiskesr, New York 10701
(914) 4765010 « Fax (914) 4762855

Board of Trustees Meeting
July 13,2017
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina, Jim Killoran, Dr. James Stenerson

Absent: Ms. Colon
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, M. DeSimone, D. Rendina, P. Augello

Call to Order: 6:30 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre
e E.LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting.
e High School site update- in the process of finalizing the sale agreement; the closing agreement will not be signed
until the tenants have vacated the premises. Mr. Killoran agreed to reach out to the tenants to try and help find
alternative housing.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board. No comments were
made from the community.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 1 2017-2018: Adoption of June 17, 2017 Board of Trustee meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the June 17, 2017 Board
of Trustees meeting,.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: J. Killoran

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 2 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Arrow Security, Inc. for security services for the 2018
fiscal year.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to contract with Arrow
Security, Inc. for security services required for school operations at the rate of $18.25 per regular working hour, and
$27.39 per overtime hour for the Security Supervisor, and at the rate of $17.25 per regular hour and $25.87 per overtime
hour for one Security Supervisor and four Security Officers in the 2018 fiscal year.

Motioned by: J. Killoran
Seconded by: J. Stenerson
Discussions: No increase in rates from the previous fiscal year; estimated money spent annually on security is $120,000-

$140,000 which stays within budget.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 3 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Classico Building Maintenance, Inc. for cleaning services
for the 2018 fiscal year.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to contract with Classico
Building Maintenance, Inc. for cleaning services required for school operations at the hourly rate of $25.50 per hour for
the shift supervisor, and $19.50 per hour for cleaners for a five hour shift on school days, and as otherwise needed, for the

2018 fiscal year.
Page 1 of 7



Motioned by: J. Killoran
Seconded by: J. Stenerson
Discussions: No change in hourly rate from the previous fiscal year; projected annual cost $110,000-$120,000,

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 4 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with D.P. Wolff, Inc. for HVAC maintenance services for the
2018 fiscal year.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to contract with D.P.
Wolff, Inc. for HVAC system maintenance services two times a year needed for school operations at a price of $17,338.90
plus the cost of belts and filters for the 2018 fiscal year.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: The maintenance includes everything but consumable supplies. There will be a repair budget needed
because nothing is under warranty. Mr. Henriquez explains that the school is working with 30% more capacity than what
is needed, and the Board of Trustees should consider for the high school project wrapping into a deal of replacement of

HVAC system and roof. .
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution § 2017-2018:  Authorization to contract with Dr. Meghan Marrero for science academic support
services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to contract with Dr.
Meghan Marrero for academic support services for science during the 2018 fiscal year at the hourly rate of $112.50 per
hour for no more than 175 hours of service for the school year.

Motioned by: J. Killoran
Seconded by: J. Stenerson
Discussions: Mrs. Lopez states that CSEE is very happy with Dr. Marrero’s academic services for science. Dr. Marrero

will be updating the K-8 science curriculum for the upcoming year to align to state standards. Mr. LaGuerre commends
the teachers in the science program for the 100% passing rate for the Living Environment Regents.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 6 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Gary Bergman Consulting, Inc. for student information,
master schedule and student lottery data management and technical assistance services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to contract with Gary
Bergman Consulting, Inc. for student information, master schedule and student lottery data management and technical
assistance services for the 2018 fiscal year at an hourly rate of $110.00 for no more than 175 hours of service for the

school year.

Motioned by: J. Killoran
Seconded by: S. Cruz
Discussions: Mrs. Lopez explains Mr. Bergman has been with CSEE for many years, he is very knowledgeable with state

reporting, and state testing,.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 7 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Richard Trauner for special education academic support
services.

Page 2 of 7



RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to contract with Richard
Trauner for special education academic support services for the 2018 fiscal year at the rate of $700 per day for up to 20
days for the school year.

Motioned by: S. Cruz
Seconded by: J. Stenerson
Discussions: Dr. Trauner has been with CSEE for 7 years; the school is satisfied with his services

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 8 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Saint Joseph’s Medical Center for occupational and
physical therapy services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to contract with Saint
Joseph’s Medical Center for occupational and physical therapy services required by CSEE for the 2018 fiscal year at the:
hourly rate of $63 per 30 minutes per child for individual sessions; hourly rate of $50 per 30 minutes per child for group
sessions; and $300 per formal evaluation as requested by CSEE.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: J. Stenerson
Discussions: This is specifically for the students who require mandated services written in their [EP’s. Annual cost for

these services varies every year.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 9 2017-2018; Authorization to contract with Center for Educational Innovation for Professional
Development Services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize a contract with the Center for Educational Innovation (“CEI”)
to provide professional development to the CSEE academic staff during the 2018 fiscal year in the amount of $25,000.
Pursuant to this contract CEI shall provide 25 days of professional development services to CSEE.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: Mrs. Lopez explains that this amount has been reduced from previous year. CEI will be providing staff with
2 full days of professional development in August on the Teacher Evaluation System training.

Votes for and against: C. Medina abstained from voting. Unanimous vote by all other Trustees present

Resolution 10 2017-2018: Authorization to engage Vargas and Rivera, LLP to independently audit the financial
statements of the Charter School of Educational Excellence.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to engage Vargas and
Rivera, LLP, Certified Public Accountants and Consultants to conduct an independent audit of the financial statements
and position of CSEE as of June 30, 2017 at a cost not to exceed $20,000.

Motioned by: J. Killoran
Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons
Discussions: No change to cost from previous fiscal year; more than satisfied with their work.

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 11 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with edIT Support Technology Services for IT Management

Services

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the Charter School of Educational Excellence to renew its contract for IT
Management Services with edIT Support Technology Services, (“edIT”) for the 2018 fiscal year, based upon the present
contract scope of work for a price of Nine Thousand Dollars ($9,000.00) per month and One Hundred Eight Thousand
Dollars ($108,000.00) for the 2018 fiscal year, excluding any out-of-scope work edIT is directed to perform.
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Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: Teachers satisfaction has increased with IT support; moving into Google Education to work more
efficiently; moving forward to take New York State Assessments online; possibility of installing an additional router to 34
grade wing.

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 12 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with the Center for Educational Funding for grants
management services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes a contract renewal with the Center for Educational Funding for grants
management services for FS-10 Budgets and the Every Student Succeeds Act at a price of $8,700 for the 2018 fiscal year.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: This is for Title | submissions.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 13 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Jove Pest Control Co. for pest control services.
RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes a contract with Jove Pest Control Co. for pest control services at the cost
of $1,100 per month for two treatments per month during the fiscal year.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: Satisfied with services

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 14 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with BoostEd Finance for financial services required in
support of school operations.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes a contract with BoostEd Finance for financial services required in
support of school operations for the 2018 fiscal year, including customized budget forecasting and modeling, preparation
of financial statements; and cash management and banking support services for the price of $210,000.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: No change to cost from previous fiscal year
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 15 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Little Bird HR for employee benefit and payroll tax
services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes a contract with Little Bird HR to provide services including the
provision of healthcare and employee benefits administration, and payroll administration and tax services for the 2018
fiscal year for the price of $100,000.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: Staff is satisfied with the services; Little Bird offers 5 different types of health care packages.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 16 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with Regina Caterers, Inc. for food services.
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RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes a contract with Regina Caterers, Inc. to provide breakfast, lunch and
snacks compliant with the National School Lunch Program for the 2018 fiscal year at the price of $1.33 for each
breakfast, $2.40 for each lunch, and $0.73 for each snack.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson
Seconded by: C. Medina
Discussions: No change in rates from previous fiscal year; CSEE now owns all the kitchen equipment.

Votes for and against: unanimously passed
Resolution 17 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with the Charter School Athletic Association.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorized a league fee payment in the amount of $8,555.00 to the Charter School
Athletic Association to enable participation of the Charter School of Educational Excellence teams for coed football, girls’
volleyball, boy’s and girls’ basketball, coed soccer, boy’s baseball, and girls’ softball for the 2018 fiscal year.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz
Discussions: Mr. LaGuerre requests the check be issued before August 1, 2017. Mr. DeSimone stated that CSEE has a

good relationship with the CSA Association.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 18 2017-2018: Authorization to revise the Charter School of Educational Excellence mission statement
and request a material revision to the CSEE Charter Renewal Application by reason of a revised mission.

RESOLVED: The Board Trustees revises the mission statement of the Charter School of Educational Excellence as
follows:

The Charter School of Educational Excellence’s mission is to develop students who are critical thinkers,
motivated leaders, and lifelong learners. We are committed to a strong partnership with teachers, parents and

community.

AND IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Trustees authorizes the submission of a material revision request
in the third CSEE Charter Renewal Application by reason of the revised mission of Charter School of Educational

Excellence.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Resolution 19 2017-2018: Authorization to modify the scheduled Board of Trustees Meeting date in August to
August 17, 2017.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the modification of the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting in August
to August 17,2017,

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons
Discussions: must be added to website.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed
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Informational Items

Executive Session- No items need to be discussed in executive session

Executive Committee Report- E. LaGuerre

Executive Committee has not met; report tabled

Finance Committee Report- S. Cruz

Budget based on enroliment of 695 students; waiting on NYSED approval for an additional 39 students.

Bits, Bytes & Bricks- very successful; outstanding balance that needs to be collected from donations is $3,500.
CSEE received a grant from Uber for an additional $25,000 thanks to CSEE’s parent Mr. Ibrahim. This brings a
total amount raised from fundraiser to $76,000.00.

Planning for Designer Handbag Bingo- Fall of 2017

Planning for Bits, Bytes & Bricks for next year

Foundation- Ms. Cruz met with Pro Bono lawyers to begin the discussion and reviewing of By-Laws and Board

Members who would sit on the foundation board.

Academic Committee Report- Dr. Stenerson

Principal evaluation completed- overall pleased with Principal and the Board of Trustees commends all the hard

work on the renewal.
Professional Development plan in place for this school year which will include pre-service training ELL & SPED

training and in-service training, this will be submitted to the Department of Education

Technology- in process of setting up new equipment
Mr. LaGuerre commends the Academic Committee with the ongoing development of the high school curriculum.

Looking at bids to update phone system

Facilities Committee Report- J. Killoran

Mr. Killoran requested that the CSEE secretary set up weekly phone conference calls with Ms. Colon and Mr,
Henriquez Wednesdays at 9:00am to discuss facilities.
Mr. Killoran requested if Trustee members can do walk through of new site; arrangements will be made for

Trustees to see the new site on August 17" at 4:00pm.
Gymnasium Floor completed

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)

Working on renewal paperwork
Developing Pre-Service Calendar-with many presentations and workshops for the new school year based on

challenges that have been encountered this past year.

Updating all handbooks and school procedures; creation of master schedule,

Mr. LaGuerre requested that a copy of the letter from Mayor be sent to Trustee members.

Annual Report- submitted

Mrs. Lopez thanks the Board for allowing the team to attend the National Principals Conference in Philadelphia-
excited to implement many new strategies learned.

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)

L]

Prepared materials for inclusion in CSEE Charter Renewal Application
Mr. Henriquez praises Mr. DeSimone for the beautiful gym floor; looking into protective covering for gym floor.
Renewed line of credit with Customers Bank through October 30, 2017
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BoostEd Finance Report- Paul Augello
e 69S billable students
s Missing payment from New Rochelle School District

PTO Report- Tabled

Motion to Adjourn- 8:36 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
August 17,2017
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Dr. James Stenerson, Jasmine Colon
Absent: Carlos Medina, Jim Killoran
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina,

Call to Order: 6:30 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre

e E.LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting.

e Board of Trustees members took a walkthrough of High School site.

e New York State Education Department representatives informed Charter School of Educational Excellence of the
discrepancy in enroliment numbers and that the school has been operating at a number greater than what had been
approved in 2013. Principal Lopez gathered documentation and correspondence from NYSED that they had
acknowledged our enrollment number as 690. NYSED confirmed it was a data entry error. Charter School of
Educational Excellence renewal paperwork was revised and resubmitted with the request for expansion.

e  Mr. LaGuerre requests a CSEE staff member become a notary for the school.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board. Ms. Brown stated she
is happy with this school and excited to back for the new school year.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 20 2017-2018: Adoption of July 13, 2017 Board of Trustee meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the board of Trustee meting minutes for the July 13, 2017 Board of
Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson
Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussion: None

Votes for and against: Unanimous

Resolution 21 2017-2018: Authorization to add Jasmine Colon, member of the Board of Trustee and President of
Parent Teacher Organization as a signatory to the PTO Bank Account at Chase Bank.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the addition of Jasmine Colon as a signatory to the Chase Bank Parent
Teacher Organization bank account,

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Second by: S Cruz
Discussions: a sworn statement confirming duly authorization of the Board needs to be provided.

Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Executive Session- 7:00pm-7:10pm

Resolution 22 2017-2018: Authorization to appoint Jennifer Spina as the Elementary School Assistant Principal
grades K-4 issuing a 2 year contract ending in June of 2019.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the appointment of Assistant Principal Jennifer Spina for the
Elementary School grades K-4.
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Motioned by: J. Stenerson
Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons
Discussions: Ms. Cruz and other board members praised Mrs. Spina that she is a great team player, and helps to move the

school forward.
Votes for and against: unanimously passed

Informational Items

Executive Committee Report- E. LaGuerre
e Previously provided update on status of high school.
Finance Committee Report- S. Cruz

Customers Bank Balance-$70,000

August 22™- Uber will be presenting a check to CSEE for $25,000

Designer Handbag Bingo will take place on October 27™ at CSEE

Pro bono meeting will be held August 22".

Ms. Cruz will be reviewing all CSEE credit card statements and requested that the PTO president receives a new
debit card.

Academic Committee Report- Dr. Stenerson

e New Science Lab for 7" grade students

e New IT equipment installed on time

e Working with Principal and Assistant Principals to develop a strategic plan for the school mapped to the
curriculum.

Facilities Committee Report- TABLED
o  Mr. LaGuerre requested the follow up on upgrading the phone system for emergency purposes.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)
o CSEE received a grant from LOWES-it will be used for STEM Garden
* CSEE is participating in the Yonkers Back Pack Drive- information was sent to parents for students to receive
free backpacks and school supplies.
e Received the Fuel Up to Play 60 Grant for the Breakfast on the Go program
e  Waiting List-422 students

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)

Installation of north gate completed

Assisted Principal in the preparation of materials relevant to the Charter renewal and Charter revision
Completed insurance applications required to obtain quote as a policy addition for new site.

Mr. LaGuerre requested more flags be ordered for the MPR

BoostEd Finance Report- TABLED

PTO Report-J. Colon
e First day of School welcome table to welcome back students and staff
e Fundraisers- chocolate sale, Craft Sale, candy grams,
¢ Box tops account set up-notices need to go out to parents
» Facebook account as well as email has been set up for the PTO.

Motion to Adjourn- 8:00 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
September 14, 2017
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, Dr. James Stenerson, Jim Killoran, Carlos Medina, Jasmine Colon

Absent: S. Cruz, Nadine Burns-Lyons
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 6:20 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre

e E. LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting.

e Mr. LaGuerre speaks about the public hearing that took place on September 13, 2017 at Saunders High School
regarding the renewal for the Charter School of Educational Excellence as well as the expansion for a high school
and request for additional students. Mr. LaGuerre thanked all the parents and staff members who attended and
testified at the public hearing. Mr. LaGuerre requests thank you letters be sent out to parents who attended.

o Closing date on property is scheduled for September 19" at 11:00am

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board. No comments were
made from the community.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 23 2017-2018: Adoption of August 17, 2017 Board of Trustee meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the August 17, 2017
Board of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: C. Medina

Seconded by: J. Colon

Discussions: None

Votes for and Against: Unanimously passed

Informational Items

Executive Committee Report- E. LaGuerre
¢ Provided update on closing date.

Finance Committee Report- TABLED
Facilities Committee Report- TABLED

Academic Committee Report- Dr. Stenerson

o New technology is in place and being used
e Academic meeting- rescheduled
e Technology Committee meeting date-TBD

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)
e Opening Day: September 7- First day of school; great transition; students have settled into their new classrooms,
making new friends and adjusting to the new year.
e Team meetings this week to discuss new students, transitioning, benchmarks and settling into the school year.
s October 17, 2017 Board of Trustees will meet at CSEE to review renewal paperwork
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NYSED Scheduled to come for site visit October 24, 2017-Board Members must be present

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)

Received a Grant Disbursement Agreement and letter from DASNY stating that CSEE has complied with all
criteria needed to receive Community Capital Assistance Program grant.

School facilities were ready for school opening due to the work of David Pagan and the CSEE custodial crew, as
well as workers from Classico, the school cleaning contractor. All classrooms were ready and available for
teacher setup on August 21%.

STEM garden area prepared behind annex

Mr. LaGuerre requested a third bidder for the New Market Tax Credit- Mr. Augello to work with Mr. Henriquez
on this.

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello

No payment received from New Rochelle School District

Base Per Pupil revenue is slightly ahead of budget. The actual revenue recorded is based upon the August 1
projected enrollment of 708 students. Budgeted enrollment for the year is 695.

Food Service- Revenue is recognized throughout the school year for food service reimbursement from the State
and Federal government.

Audit report due-November 1%,

PTO Report- J. Colon

PTO presentation September 20" during Open House

1 fundraiser- Chocolate Sale

PTO meetings will be held once a month before every Board of Trustees meeting
CSEE PTO Facebook is live

Looking for parent volunteers to help with the Halloween Bash

Mr. LaGuerre thanks Ms. Colon for speaking during the public hearing

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided a second opportunity for the public to address the board.

Mrs. Brown (parent) - asked CSEE’s leaders opinion on recent articles stating teachers having less than a master’s
degree to teach. Mrs. Lopez advises that 90% of the CSEE teachers and teacher’s assistants have 1-2 master
degrees or they are currently in the process of obtaining a master’s degree. Mrs. Brown also asked for a list of
staff member’s names and extensions; Mrs. Lopez stated that CSEE stopped sending out this information because
outside districts were contacting CSEE Staff and trying to recruit them.

Mr. Taylor (CSEE music teacher) commented on the public hearing.

Mr. Swingle (CSEE teacher) — questions CSEE’s Board regarding the Charter School renewal and expansion; if it
is being looked at as two separate entities. In the event the High School application is not accepted by NYSED,
what are the next steps? Mr. LaGuerre explains that if the high school application is rejected, CSEE will continue
1o review and submit the application until approved. The Board of Regents will be discussing the following items
during the October meeting 1) Charter School of Educational Excellence Charter Renewal 2) Expansion of
enrollment to add an additional 39 students. The only item that was on the agenda to be spoken about during the
public hearing was the expansion of enrollment at the Charter School of Educational Excellence not opening up a
high school the district leaders took it upon themselves to speak against the high school. Mr. Swingle suggests
that it might be beneficial to let staff and students know what CSEE is fighting for and a letter should be sent to
the community and staff making them aware that these matters are two separate items. Trustees agree that a letter
should be sent out to teachers letting them know the state requires that every charter school during the schools 4"
year term go through a renewal process because every 5 years the charter has to be renewed. One suggestion is
that teachers should verbally tell the students that CSEE is the only school in the state that has received automatic
5-year renewals with no conditions because of the high level of achievement that the Charter School of
Educational Excellence has had.

Mr. DeSimone asks if CSEE’s current 8™ graders should be putting CSEE’s high school down as a choice for next
year. Mr. LaGuerre explains that students should be considering CSEE as one of their high school choices and if

Page 2 of 3



the school is not open they still have their other choices. This does not mean CSEE’s is going to stop; the Board
will continue to submit the high school application. This is also happening during an election and Pat Puleo along
with the head of Yonkers Schools told Councilwoman Corazon and Christopher Johnson who submitted letters in
support of the Charter School high school that the union would rescind their endorsement if they did not back
away from the Charter School, and because of the election they opted to pull their support for political reasons.
The Mayor of the City of Yonkers was courageous to hold firm to his commitment and supports the expansion.

Motion to Adjourn- 8:00 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
October 12,2017
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Dr. James Stenerson, Jasmine Colon
Absent: Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina, Jim Killoran
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 6:52 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre
e E.LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting.
e CSEE purchased the property at 226-236 Warburton Avenue adjacent to the Charter School.
o We are awaiting approval from the New York State Board of Regents on the expansion for the elementary and
middle school program and the expansion to a o™ _ 12" grade school.
e Financing for the CSEE expansion site is being looked at.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board. No comments were
made from the community.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 24 2017-2018: Adoption of September 14, 2017 Board of Trustee meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the September 14, 2017
Board of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

Resolution 25 2017-2018 Authorization to contract with Janice Meyers Educational Consulting, LLC for Universal
Service Fund E-rate program services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize a contract in the amount of $7,200.00 between the Charter
School of Educational Excellence and Janice Meyers Educational Consulting LLC for Universal Service Fund E-rate
program services for the 201 7-2018 fiscal year.

#x*Resolution 25 motioned to be tabled until next meeting ***

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: S. Cruz
Discussions: This item is tabled. Trustees need more clarification and EDIT’s contract needs to be reviewed to see if their

scope of work includes E-rate.
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed to table resolution

Informational Items
Executive Committee Report- TABLED

Facilities Committee Report- TABLED
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Finance Committee Report- S. Cruz

Designer Handbag Bingo- tickets sold, 12 handbags; looking for another 2-3 handbags. Requests that PTO help to
make calls to parents asking to come to BINGO.

Bits & Bytes- planning has not started yet

Spiral Fundraising Account- currently has $103,000.

Reviewing Credit Card Statements Monthly- stopped ordering water bottles; looking at statement to cut down
cost.

Hopefully with the approval of an additional 39 students it will increase CSEE’s budget to make necessary
renovations.

Academic Committee Report- Dr. Stenerson

Working with administration to draft a Strategic Plan, the draft will be sent to Trustees for additional feedback.
Looking for this item to be approved by the end of the year. This Strategic Plan will be for 2017-2022 school
years focusing on the following priorities:

A. Learning Standards & Learning Environment

B. Professional Development

C. Increase Technology for Students & Staff

D. Positive Community Relationships

E. Enrollment & Retention of English Language Learners & Students with Disabilities
Mr. Laguerre requested that the item of Professional Development also include management support for the
Operations Team, Human Resources, as well as Custodial Staff.
Other items that should be looked at in this Strategic Plan are How to engage CSEE’s stakeholders; how to
incorporate them more at the school. Also how to improve CSEE’s relationship with the community and engage
them more professionally.
Technology Committee Meeting was held- will need to purchase 300 new laptops for next school year; Teachers
had great reviews on the Notebooks. Creation of 8" grade Gmail accounts.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)

September 20"- Open House for Parents; 450 in attendance

Many activities set up for October including student Leader in Me assembly, live theatre, Bullying prevention
month, parade and bash, Handbag Bingo.

Kids participated in the collection for Hurricane Relief efforts-donations sent to Puerto Rico.

Completed and submitted Charter Renewal Application-Benchmark 1

NYSED scheduled to come for site visit October 24, 2017

Faculty using google drive to upload lessons, student activities, and student resources- The plan is to have CSEE’s
grade K-8 curriculum available as a live document that can be modified when needed, from year to year.

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)

On-site portion of CSEE audit completed.

CSEE is eligible for real property tax exemption applications for purchased properties for the 2018-2019 fiscal
year.

Fencing and camera installation at 226-236 Warburton Avenue; fencing and boarding of ground level windows
has been completed.

It was advised to send mail with a tracking number and not to drop important mail in the school pickup bin. It was
requested that Mr. Henriquez send a letter to the Postmaster highlighting the 4 issues of mail/certified mail not
getting to where it needs to be. Ms. Colon also offered to help pick up mail in the morning when she drops off
child and she suggested bringing the mail to the Odell Post Office.

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello

Per Pupil revenue is slightly ahead of budget. October 1* billable enrollment of 697.5 students. The budgeted
enrollment for the year is 695
Mr. LaGuerre requests to separate the Legal & Professional Fee Expenses.

Page 2 of 3



PTO Report-J. Colon

o Great turn out of parents for the 1* official PTO Meeting; Parents are very interested in volunteering with
activities,

e Movie Night in November
Holiday Make & Take

e February-Candy grams

***Change of date for the November Board of Trustees Meeting- New Date- November 14, 2017***

Motion to Adjourn- 8:34 pm

Page 3 of 3



Wikacter Schoal n'f"éihnrﬁl'imml Farellouee
260 Warburton Avenuc, Yonkers, New York (0701
(914) 476-5070 * Fax (914) 4761856

Board of Trustees Meeting
November 14, 2017
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina
Absent: Jim Killoran, Jasmine Colon
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 6:35 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre

¢ E.LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting.

e CSEE has received overwhelming support from the Mayor of Yonkers, the President of City Council and
Chairman of the Yonkers City Council Education Committee.

e Mr. Liam McLaughlin & Mr. Mike Breen visited CSEE and listened to parents and students speak about their
desire for a high school.

e Mr. LaGuerre thanks Mrs. Goldberg for getting the Yonkers Police Department to attend Cops and Kids with
CSEE students.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board.

e Ms. Rosario (CSEE Parent) - inquired why the March for Parent Voice and School Choice was postponed?
Trustees stated that CSEE wants to be partners with the Yonkers Public Schools, to work collaboratively as one.
CSEE did not want the march to be misunderstood. Ms. Rosario asked if CSEE would consider having a public
hearing for parents and the community to voice their opinions on having a high school. Mr. LaGuerre requested
that Ms. Rosario follow up with Mrs. Goldberg in writing to request to have a public meeting and to explore dates
for a public hearing in December.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 25 2017-2018: Adoption of October 12, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the October 12, 2017
Board of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

Resolution 26 2017-2018 Authorization to contract with Janice Meyers Educational Consulting, LL.C for Universal
Service Fund E-rate program services.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize a contract in the amount of $7,200.00 between the Charter
School of Educational Excellence and Janice Meyers Educational Consulting LLC for Universal Service Fund E-rate
program services for the 2017-2018 fiscal year.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: S. Cruz
Discussions: Communication was had with the Principal, Director of Operations, Dr. Stenerson and Janice Meyers and it

was agreed to continue services.
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed
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Resolution 27 2017-2018: Adoption of the Charter School of Educational Excellence strategic plan that was
delivered to the Board of Trustees before the state renewal

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Charter School of Educational Excellence strategic plan that was
delivered to the Board of Trustees before the state renewal

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

Resolution 28 2017-2018: Authorization to hold a public meeting with the community to be a testimony in support
of the high school during the month of December

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes to hold a public meeting with the community to be a testimony in support
of the high school during the month of December.

Motioned by: C. Medina

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons
Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

Informational Items
Executive Committee Report- No meeting has been held.

Finance Committee- S. Cruz

Designer Handbag Bingo- Total raised $6,637.00, looking at holding another Bingo.
Bits, Bytes, & Bricks Fundraiser- no date selected yet

End of year Thank You/Appeal cards sent out to donors

Credit Card monthly statements being reviewed.

Academic Report- J. Stenerson

November Technology Committee meeting was held.
Student Gmail accounts in 5™ 8" grade.

Working on bids for voice over upgrade to phone system.
Working on revising the employee handbook.

Facilities Report-Tabled

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)
¢ CSEE credit line with Customers Bank renewed.
e Police have been provided with keys for 236 Warburton Avenue and authorized to enter property during patrols.
Mr. Henriquez thanks Mrs. Goldberg for facilitating
o Completed fire safety inspection for sprinklers, backflow preventers and extinguishers in preparation for annual
fire safety inspection scheduled for November 20", Mr. LaGuerre requested that someone on staff be fire safety

certified.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)
e NYSED Site Visit (October 24)
e Halloween Bash- raised $1,381.00 for CSEE’s Thanksgiving feast
e Active Shooter Professional Development was held for all staff members
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o Heavy focus on attendance and holding parents accountable
e Collecting non-perishable food for the Thanksgiving Food Drive-

Community Thanksgiving morning,

Student Athletes serving food at The Sharing

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello
e Audit Report prepared by Vargas & Rivera attached

e Several school districts owe payment
e Looking at a possible intercept for payment from New Rochelle School District.

PTO Report- Tabled
#*4%Board of Trustees Retreat- scheduled for Saturday, May 19 e

Motion to Adjourn- 8:32 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
December 14,2017
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina, Jim Killoran, Jasmine

Colon

Absent:
Preseni Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 7:00 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre
e E.LaGuerre welcomes and thanks all the parents that attended the PTO meeting, for their letters, testimonies and

tremendous support on the expansion to a high school.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board during the PTO
meeting.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 29 2017-2018: Adoption of November 14, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the November 14, 2017
Board of Trustees meeting,.

Motioned by: N. Burns-Lyons

Seconded by: C. Medina
Discussions: Correction to minutes-Academic Report-Technology meeting was not held, it was scheduled.

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED December 14, 2017
Attest:

By: -
Nadine Burns-Lyons

Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 30 2017-2018: Authorization to enter into a Renewal Agreement with the First NonProfit Group for
unemployment insurance coverage and unemployment claims management from January 1, 2018 until December

31,2018

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the Director of Operations to Execute a renewal agreement with
the First Nonprofit Group to provide unemployment insurance funding required to comply with New York State Law and
to manage unemployment claims on behalf of the Charter School of Educational Excellence at the fee rate of 1.24% of
CSEE’s annual payroll, an amount estimated to be $65,416 based on an annual payroll of $5,275.550. The renewal
agreement is for one year from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed
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PASSED AND ADOPTED December 14, 2017

Attest:

By: . S
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 31 2017-2018: Authorization to issue a Request For Proposals (RFP) for Internet Services to be funded
through the E-Rate Program.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the issuance of a RFP for 1 gigabyte of fiber optic internet service with
expansion capabilities to 5 gigabytes for future use through the E-rate program, capable of delivering a minimum of 1
gigabyte of fiber optic internet to each CSEE school location. The RFP is to be issued on December 16, 2017 and to
require the submission of proposal in January 16, 2018.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions:

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED December 14, 2017

Attest:
By:

Nadine lﬂns:Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Informational Items

Executive Committee Report- E. LaGuerre

Informed Board of Trustee members and parents of the status of the high school application; a letter was sent
asking for a request to commence renovations on the Lamartine site.

Recommendation letter is being submitted to the Board of Regents for the charter renewal and expansion of
enrollment by 39 additional students.

Mr. LaGuerre explains the concept of a Regional High School

It was recommended to expand members of the CSEE Board of Trustees.

Goal is to create partnerships and internships for high school students with Westchester County Airport, Greyston,
Hospitality, and Kawasaki.

Finance Committee- S. Cruz

Received $10,550 in donations from CSEE’s End of Year Appeal cards.

Academic Report- J. Stenerson

Technology Committee meeting was held on November 30, 2017; discussed ideas of Professional Development
within CSEE. Teachers who are familiar with Google Platform can hold a workshop for other staff members
without hiring outside consultants.
Gmail- 3-8" graders have a Gmail account. Once students discharge or graduate the Gmail account would be
deactivated.
Request to meet and review CSEE’s grant writer contract.
Charter School of Educational Excellence to sign up for smile.amazon.com account
Met with Janice Myers and EDit- discussed voice over internet options; 2 vendors already submitted bids, looking
for 1 more bid.
Mr. LaGuerre requests to have a contract written for camera maintenance with Larcam.
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Facilities Report- E. LaGuerre

Facing challenges to make sure snow is removed from both sites; need to make sure pipes don’t freeze and no
damage occurs because of cold weather.

In process of getting permit to fix collapsing restraining wall near the bus stop on Warburton Avenue.

Letter was submitted to the state to sell the property on Locust Hill and to use the money from the sale to begin
renovations on the church school building.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)

L]

Mrs. Lopez thanks everyone who helped out with the CSEE Thanksgiving Feast.

1* Alumni Dinner- well attended. Next step is to reach out to students who need help with submitting applications
to college.

118 parent meetings scheduled for at risk students.

Beginning evaluations of non-academic staff.

Heavy focus on attendance and holding parents accountable

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)

e & o o

Customers Bank confirmed their interest in providing a loan; Customers Bank has prepared a term sheet for
discussion purposes.

CSEE had 84% Title 1 enrollment rate as of November 16™; report was submitted to NYSED.

Submitted CDBG grant application

HVAC equipment repaired

Requesting a policy for in house control of HVAC balancing system in the classrooms. 1 person should control
the HVAC system and document room temperatures.

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello

Base Per Pupil revenue is slightly ahead of budget. December 1* billable enroliment of 697.5 students. The
budgeted enrollment for the year is 695.

Employee salaries, in total were below target through the end of November due to open positions and lower
usage.

New Rochelle School District paid in full.

Meet in January to come up with a plan in regards to bus payments.

PTO Report-J. Colon

PTO members will be writing a letter in support of the CSEE high school expansion, this will be submitted to the
New York State Board of Regents.

Liz Rosario designated as Vice President of PTO during a PTO executive committee meeting. Mr. LaGuerre
suggested that minutes be written for the record on this selection,

Motion to Adjourn- 8:30 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
January 11, 2018
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Jim Killoran, Jasmine Colon

Absent: Carlos Medina
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 6:40 PM |

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre

o E.LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting.

e Update on high school initiative- in the process of submitting a proposal for a Regional High School, students
from different counties i.e. Rockland County, Westchester County, North Bronx can enroll in the Regional High
School. The high school will offer vocational track as well.

e Mr. LaGuerre thanks CSEE parents that wrote letters in support of the high school.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board during the PTO
meeting.

¢

e Parents inquiring if there will be a 9" grade opening up either at the new building or at a rented site for the 2018-
2019 school year- Mr. LaGuerre informs parents that NYSED will let CSEE know when the commencement day
is for the start of the high school. If CSEE is approved for the 2018-2019 school year CSEE will have to rent
space at another location to accommodate more students. Students from the Bronx will be able to enroll for the 9"

grade.
ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 32 2017-2018: Adoption of December 14, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the December 14, 2017
Board of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: J. Killoran

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED January 11, 2018

Attest:

By: - ~ Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons

Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 33 2017-2018: Adoption of New Meeting Date for May, 2018 Board of Trustees meetings.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to change the date of the May, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting from May
17,2018 to May 10, 2018.

Motioned by: J. Killoran
Seconded by: S. Cruz
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Discussions: June Board of Trustees meeting will be held at Castle Royale prior to the Athletic Banquet
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED January 11, 2018

Attest:

By: - _ Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons

Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 34 2017-2018: Authorization to Submit a Charter School of Educational Excellence Charter Revision
Application to the New York State Department of Education Board of Regents for a Regional High School.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the submission to the New York State Department of Education
Board of Regents of a Regional High School Charter Revision Application allowing the enrollment of children in grades 9
— 12 from counties including, but not limited to: Westchester; Rockland and the Bronx.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons
Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED January 11, 2018
Attest:

By: N Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 35 2017-2018: Authorization to retain Carlo Schiattarella of Schoolhouse Project to solicit financing for
renovation of 220-236 Warburton Avenue for K-8 use.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize a retainer agreement with Carlo Schiattarella of Schoolhouse
Project to solicit financing for the renovation of property located at 220-236 Warburton Avenue, in the City of Yonkers,

New York for K-8 use,

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED January 11,2018
Attest:
By: . Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyon
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence
Informational Items

PTO Report- J. Colon
e Scheduling “CSEE Movie Night”-lots of parent volunteers, and providing snacks to the students need to choose
the movie.
Fundraiser-Spring Photos
$1,000 credit from chocolate sale.
Pizza party to the class that sold the most chocolates.
Box tops-collection to begin.

* & o @
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Finance Committee- S. Cruz

e CSEE received a donation of $22,000.00 in stocks.
s Spiral Fundraising account balance $125,499.00
¢ Mr. LaGuerre made a $5,000 donation to purchase warm athletic apparel for the Fall/Winter sports.

e Ms. Cruz thanks Mr. Killoran for his contribution.
e Requested that CSEE’s posts on website and send text alert to parents regarding the donations to

smile.amazon.com account.
Academic Report- J. Stenerson

Next Technology meeting will be held in February
Finalizing list for next school years technology needs.
Working on grant writers contract

3 bids to be reviewed from vendors for voice over internet.

Facilities Report- J. Killoran

o Discussion of cost for the renovations and land clearance of the property located at 220-236 Warburton Avenue.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)
s Lesson Plan development-Bringing rigor and high quality question to the program
Student data drives the planning, lessons, and assessment
Brought in counseling organization for suicide prevention
Review of Safety Plan
Finalizing lockdown drill procedures

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)
o The permit to repair the 220-236 Warburton Avenue retaining wall has been issued and provided to Contractor.
e Reimbursement has been received through November under federal and New York State child nutrition programs.
e Annual Fire Inspection Report completed; a substantial amount of work was completed.

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello
e Base Per Pupil revenue is slightly ahead of budget. The actual revenue recorded is based upon the December I

billable enrollment of 697.5 students. The budgeted enrollment for the year is 695.

e Fundraising efforts strong
e Employee Salaries, were below target through the end of December due to open positions.
» Accounts Receivable mostly represents the balance of the January invoices pre-billed in December.

Motion to Adjourn- 8:09 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
February 8,2018
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Jim Killoran, Jasmine Colon
Absent: Carlos Medina
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 6:35 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre
e E. LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting. Mr. LaGuerre congratulates the staff on
the 5 year charter renewal; he requests a letter be sent to teachers and the chancellor thanking them on behalf of
our parents and students.
e The Board of Trustees will speak with lenders pursuing the Charter School of Educational Excellence as a client
to lend the school money required to renovate the newly purchased property to be used for the K-8 program.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board. No comments were
made from the community.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 36 2017-2018: Adoption of January 11, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the January 11,2018
Board of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED February 8, 2018
Attest:

By:  Date
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 37 2017-2018: Authorization to negotiate and execute a contract to provide a one Gigabyte fiber optic
circuit for internet access by the Charter School of Educational Excellence.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the negotiation and execution of a three-year contract with
Lightpath for one Gigabyte of fiber optic internet service commencing upon the expiration or sooner termination of the
present contract with Lightpath at the price of $1,500 per month or $18,000 dollars per year, excluding the bundled voice
services proposed, expandable to ten Gigabytes at the price of $2,700 a month or $32,400 a year, with the right to connect
fiber optic service delivered to 260 Warburton Avenue to 220-236 Warburton Avenue, on or before March 1, 2018. If for
any reason, it is not possible to negotiate and execute a contract with Lightpath, the Board of Trustees authorizes the
negotiation and execution of a three-year contract with Lightower by March 1, 2018 for one Gigabyte of fiber optic
internet service at the price of $1,825 per month or $21,900 dollars per year, commencing upon the expiration or sooner
termination of the present contract with Lightpath.



Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: J. Killoran

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED February 8, 2018
Attest:
By: Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 38 2017-2018 Authorization to reissue a Request for Proposals for Hosted Voice over Internet Protocol
services required for a new CSEE telephone system.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the reissuance of a Request for Proposals for Hosted Voice over Internet
Protocol services required for a new CSEE telephone system that solicits, as promptly as possible, proposals that include:
prices to lease or own phones; and specific telephone and communication capabilities to be delivered by the VOIP system.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: J. Killoran

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED February 8, 2018
Attest:
By: ~ Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 39 2017-2018: Authorization to negotiate and execute a contract to provide services to solicit and close
upon an allocation of New Market Tax Credits for use with other sources of financing for the development of
CSEE school facilities.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the negotiation and execution of a contract with Level Field
Charter Partners, LLC to provide services required to solicit and close on an allocation of New Market Tax Credits in
combination with other sources of financing secured to develop CSEE school facilities for the enrollment of students in
grades K-8, authorized by the New York State Board of Regents.

Motioned by: Sobeida Cruz
Seconded by: Nadine Burns-Lyons
Discussions; Trustees on the call discussed: the differences between New Market Tax Credit proposals received; the odds

of receiving a NMTC allocation; and requested staff and consultant recommendations in respect to the firm to be chosen

to solicit and close on an NMTC allocation.
Votes for and against: Trustees Eduardo LaGuerre, Sobeida Cruz, Jim Stenerson and Nadine Burns-Lyons voted in favor

of the adoption of Resolution 39 2017-2018.

Resolution 40 2017-2018: Authorization to contract with FCR Builders Group LLC to make additional repairs to
the retaining wall for 220-236 Warburton Avenue.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize a contract for the repair of the retaining wall at 220-236
Warburton Avenue for the amount of $6,400. The repairs will include: the repair of a 15 x 5 foot section that is presently



collapsing by removal of stones, dirt and rubble and the resetting of stones with gravel and drain pipes; the raising and
resetting of all cap stones on Warurton Avenue side of the wall; and the pointing of the wall where gaps are present on
Warburton and LaMartine Avenues.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: J. Killoran

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED February 8, 2018

Attest:

By: - Date: -
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 41 2017-2018: Authorization to renew the Microsoft Volume license for software required to operate
the CSEE servers and to use Microsoft Office Software on all staff computers.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes a renewal contract for the Microsoft Volume License purchased from
Dell Computers under a New York State Office of General Services Master Contract required to operate CSEE servers
and workstations on the CSEE network for a period of one year commencing on March 1, 2018 for the price of $5,327.17.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: J. Kiltoran

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED February 8, 2018

Attest:

By: - _ Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence
Resolution 42 2017-2018: Authorization to adopt an amended budget for the fiscal 2018 year.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees adopts the budget amendment for the 2018 Fiscal Year presented by Paul Augello.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED February 8, 2018

Aftest:

By: ~ Date:

Nadine Burns—l_.%ﬁs
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 43 2017-2018 Authorization of Contract with Cappa Crucy & Company, Inc.

RESOLVED: The Charter School of Educational Excellence Board of Trustees moves to authorize a contract in the
amount of Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000) with Cappa Crucy & Company, Inc. to provide event planning and support



services for the June 2018 Beats and Bytes fundraiser. In addition to the cost of services provided, the contract shall
permit payment for disbursements approved by the Charter School of Educational Excelience for costs including
photocopying, postage, and the production of event materials. The cost of this contract is to be paid with money in the
Spiral Fundraising Account at Customers Bank.

Motioned by: Nadine Burns-Lyons
Seconded by: Jim Stenerson
Discussions: The past performance of this consultant in respect to CSEE’s annual fundraiser, as well as the need for the

work to be done for this year’s fundraiser was discussed.
Votes for and against: Trustees Eduardo LaGuerre, Sobeida Cruz, Jim Stenerson and Nadine Burns-Lyons voted in favor

of the adoption of Resolution 43 2017-2018.
Informational Items

Executive Committee- Tabled

Finance Committee- S. Cruz
e This year’s Bits & Bytes Fundraiser has been scheduled for June 5% at Kanopi formally known as 42.

Academic Report- Tabled

Facilities Report- J. Killoran

e Requested to set up a meeting with Carlo Schiattarella to discus facility design
e Need 3 bids for asbestos removal and demolition.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)
e Charter Renewal and Increase in Enrollment passed
e New this year: writing mock for NYSED assessments for grades 3-8; students having many issues when writing
responses
o Implemented school wide academic alerts (academic progress/growth). These will go out monthly.
e Working on bringing in additional students; hired CSEE’s first alumni to work at the school.

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)
» Updated Safety Plan according to comments and information provided in Safety Plan meetings.
e Arranged for installing of additional high speed cable modem dedicated exclusively to camera server system.
o Submitted CDBG proposal requesting funding to retaining wall on southeast perimeter of recess area behind
Middle School.

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello
e Base Per Pupil revenue is slightly ahead of budget at this point. The actual revenue recorded is based upon the
February 1¥ billable enroliment of 698.951 students. The budgeted enroliment for the year is 695,

e Will be working on a staffing model that works within budget.

PTO Report-J. Colon
e K-4 Movie Night- March 9"
¢ Mother’s/Father’s Day Fundraiser
¢ Possible Family Fitness Night for grades 5-8
e  Will have Parent Volunteers for Field Day

Motion to Adjourn- 8:13 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
March 8, 2018
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina, Jasmine Colon

Absent: S. Cruz, Jim Killoran
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 6:35 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre

¢ Mr. LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting.

e Mr. LaGuerre requests that the school name be posted on the Fios & Cable when there is an emergency school
closing. Mr. LaGuerre explains that the Board of Trustees has the autonomy to close the school for acclimate
weather, the only reason why the Board of Trustees waits for the Yonkers Public Schools to render a decision is
because of bus services, CSEE uses the same bus company as the Yonkers Public Schools; we collaborate with
the district. However, CSEE will begin to make their own determination to close school during emergency
weather situations, so parents can have ample time to make arrangements for their children. If CSEE closes and
Yonkers Public School does not close we will make up the school day at the end of the year.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board.

a Msl. Colon explains to parents that K-4 Movie Night was cancelled due to the weather and rescheduled for March
16".

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 44 2017-2018: Adoption of February 8, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the February 8, 2018
Board of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED March 8, 2018

Attest:

By: B B Date:_
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 45 2017-2018: Authorization to give 260 Warburton Partners, LLC written notice to exercise a Lease
Renewal Option for facility space located at 250 Warburton Avenue, Yonkers, New York.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize a renewal of the lease of the Annex Space known by the street
address of 250 Warburton Avenue, Yonkers, New York for a term of five years commencing on the date of July 1, 2018
and expiring on the date of June 30, 2023 at the lease rental rates specified in the lease, which start at the monthly rate of
$6,871.64 and increase by 2.75% per year, each year thereafier.

***Resolution 45 motioned to be tabled***
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Motioned by: N. Burns-Lyons

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: This item is tabled until a meeting is held to negotiate lease. Mr. LaGuerre request lease sent digitally to all
Board of Trustee members.

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

TABLED: March 8, 2018

Attest:

By: B Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 46 2017-2018: Authorization to extend property and commercial general liability insurance policies for
220-236 Warburton Avenue and 76 Locust Hill Avenue, Yonkers, New York through September 25, 2018.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the extension of property insurance policies in effect through March 25,
2018 for vacant properties located at 220-236 Warburton Avenue and 76 Locust Hill Avenue, Yonkers, through

September 25, 2018 at the cost of $9,618.16.

Motioned by: N. Burns-Lyons

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: CSEE has the right to terminate with a 10% penalty fee.
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED March 8, 2018
Attest:
By: B ~ Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 47 2017-2018: Approval to rescind the previous authorization to negotiate and execute a contract to
provide services to solicit and close upon an allocation of New Market Tax Credits for use with other sources of

financing for the development of CSEE school facilities.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees approves to rescind the previous authorization to negotiate and execute a contract
with Level Field Charter Partners, LLC to provide services required to solicit and close on an allocation of New Market
Tax Credits in combination with other sources of financing secured to develop CSEE school facilities for the enrollment
of students in grades K-8, authorized by the New York State Board of Regents.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed to rescind Resolution 39

PASSED AND ADOPTED March 8, 2018

Attest:

By: o ) Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 48 2017-2018: Authorization to issue an RFP for Architectural and Engineering services in respect to
220-236 Warburton Avenue, Yonkers, New York.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the issuance of an RFP for Architectural and Engineering services in
respect to 220-236 Warburton Avenue, Yonkers, New York.
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Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: J. Colon

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED March 8, 2018
Attest:
By: _
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

~_ Date:

Informational Items
Executive Committee- Tabled

Finance Committee- Tabled

Academic Report- J. Stenerson
e List of equipment needs has been created, currently out for bids.

Facilities Report
e Camera issue- No maintenance contract with Larcam; proposal to be reviewed. Looking to fix the lag time with
cameras.

e BBC Fire & Security- Mr. Henriquez to follow up with who is set to receive the emergency phone calls.
o Requested that Mr. Pagan sits in for the Board of Trustee’s meeting from now on.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez (See Attached)
e  All students received lesson regarding Shelter in Place/Lockdown Drill. Meeting with all teachers/support staff to
discuss increase safety around building.
¢ New Enrollment Open House- Informational session for perspective parents
Mr. LaGuerre commends that we have an Alumni coming back to help work with the students.
e 98% of the 8" grade student body has completed and received their CPR certification

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)
e CSEE Title I Eligibility Rate increased to 86% based on Dircct Certification list in February.
e Notified hosted VOIP vendors that bids were rejected and new RFP would be issued, and obtained confirmation
from edIT of phone features to be required in hosted VOIP RFP to be reissued.
e Board of Trustees wants to explore Geothermal Systems.

PTO Report-J. Colon
¢ K-4 Movie Night rescheduled to 3/16

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello
e Base Per Pupil revenue is slightly ahead of budget at this point. The actual revenue recorded is based upon the
February 1* billable enrollment of 698.951 students. The budgeted enrollment for the year is 698.
e Accounts Receivable mostly represents the balance of the March invoices pre-billed in February.
e Food Service — Revenue is recognized throughout the school year for food service reimbursement from the State
and Federal government. This is running a little higher due to an increase in the amount of meals served.

Motion to Adjourn- 8:01 pm
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Board of Trustees Meeting
April 19,2018
6:30 PM

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Jim Killoran, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina, Jasmine

Colon
Absent:
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to Order: 6:35 PM

Welcome and Introductory Remarks - E. LaGuerre
e M. LaGuerre welcomes and thanks everyone for attending the meeting,
e The New York Statc Board of Regents passed a resolution allowing CSEE to increase enrollment. Proposal will
be submitted to the Board of Regents requesting a material revision for a high school expansion to serve children

in grades 9-12.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board. No comments were
made from the community.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 49 2017-2018: Adoption of March 8, 2018 Board of Trustee meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the March 8, 2018 Board
of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19, 2018
Attest:
By: Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 50 2017-2018: Adoption of Education of Students in Temporary Housing Policy

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Charter School of Educational Excellence Policy for Education
of Students in Temporary Housing, as per the federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, as amended by the
Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015 (ESSA) and Education Law Section §3209, as amended in 2017, that all districts are
obligated to affirmatively identify all students in temporary housing.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: Currently only 1 homeless family attending CSEE
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed
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PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19,2018

Attest:

By: B Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 51 2017-2018: Adoption of Parent and Family Engagement Policy

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Charter School of Educational Excellence Policy for Parent and
Family Engagement, as per the statutory requirements of Section 1116-Parent and Family Engagement of the Every

Student Succeeds Act (ESSA).

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED Apri! 19,2018

Attest:

By: ___ Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 52 2017-2018: Authorization to Submit a Charter School of Educational Excellence Material Revision
Application to the New York State Department of Education Board of Regents for a high school expansion to serve
children in grades 9-12.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the submission of a Charter School of Educational Excellence
Material Revision Application to the New York State Department of Education Board of Regents for a K-12 Regional
Model which will support students from Westchester, Bronx, and Rockland County. Student enrollment will be
determined by the lottery with 50% of open seats made available to Yonkers students and 50% of open seats made
available to students from outside of Yonkers. The 50/50 formula for enroflment will start upon the commencement year
of the high school and it will apply only to open seats as they become available, with the exception of siblings.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz
Discussions: The Reginal Program will include 50% of students from the City of Yonkers and 50% of students outside of

Yonkers.
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19,2018
Attest:
By: ___ Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 53 2017-2018: Authorization to Submit a Charter School of Educational Excellence Material Revision
Application to the New York State Department of Education Board of Regents for a K-12 Regional Model which
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will allow for students from Westchester, Bronx, and Rockland County to envoll in the school lottery for
admission. Student enrollment will be determined by the lottery with 50% of open seats made available to Yonkers
students and 50% of open scats made available to students from outside of Yonkers. The 50/50 formula for
enrollment will start upon the commencement year of the high school and it will apply only to open seats as they
become available, with the exception of siblings.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the submission of a Charter School of Educational Excellence
Material Revision Application to the New York State Department of Education Board of Regents for a K-12 Regional
Mode! which will allow for students from Westchester, Bronx, and Rockland County to enroll in the school lottery for
admission. Student enrollment will be determined by the lottery with 50% of open seals made available to Yonkers
students and 50% of open seats made available to students from outside of Yonkers. The 50/50 formula for enrollment
will start upon the commencement year of the high school and it will apply only to open seats as they become available,

with the exception of siblings.

Motioned by: S. Cruz
Seconded by: J. Colon
Discussions: additional 400 students giving a total enrollment of 1,129 students

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19,2018
Attest:

By: Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 54 2017-2018 Authorization to Contract for Repair of Damaged Fence

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize a contract with FCR Builders for the repair of the fence
adjacent to the north entrance to the school grounds for a cost not to exceed $6,800.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: CSEE is working to retrieve the cost for the repairs.
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19,2018
Attest:

By: ~ Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 55 2017-2018 Authorization to the list 76 Locust Hill Avenue Property for Sale

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the listing of Lot 101, Block 2027 known as 76 Locust Hill
Avenue, Yonkers, New York for sale at a listing price of . on a real estate listing service.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: J. Colon
Discussions: Mr. Killoran asked for a number of CSEE staff members who live in Yonkers and suggested the location be

used for teacher housing.
Votes for and against: Mr. Killoran abstained from voting. Unanimous vote by all other Trustees present
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PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19, 2018

Attest:

By: - B Date:

Nadine Buas:Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 56 2017-2018 Authorization to establish a Venmo Account to support fundraising efforts.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees authorizes the establishment of a CSEE Venmo account to be used for fundraising
purposes in support of CSEE, in conjunction with merchandise, ticket and concession sales or the receipt of donations,
and for the Principal, Cindy Lopez, to be the signatory on the Venmo account. All proceeds deposited in the Venmo
account shall be transferred to the CSEE fundraising account at Chase Manhattan Bank.

Motioned by: C. Medina

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19, 2018
Attest:
By: Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 57 2017-2018: Adoption of the Instructional Technology budget purchases of 300 Chromebooks for students,
53 Lenovo laptops for teachers, and Impero classroom monitoring software system at a total cost of $122,452.00

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Instructional Technology Budget purchases of 300
Chromebooks for students, 53 Lenovo laptops for teachers, and Impero classroom monitoring software system at a total
cost of $122,452.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson
Seconded by: S. Cruz
Discussion: In process of finalizing the bids for the laptops.

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed
PASSED AND ADOPTED April 19, 2018
Attest:

By: Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence
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Informational Items
Executive Committee- E. LaGuerre

o+  Explains how the structure of the school will be changing and expanding and the Board of Trustees will be putting
forth effort in raising money for development of the high school.

Finance Committee- S. Cruz
e Save the Date for Beats & Bites-June 5" from 6:00pm-9:00pm Ticket costs $125.00 per person
¢ $16,000 already raised for the event, goal is to have 250 guests.
o Looking for sponsors for this event; this year CSEE is honoring partners who have sponsored for the past 5 years
including Foxy Management, Entergy, Bronx Lebanon, Steve Klinsky and honorable mention Anthony Gonclaves
¢ Designer handbag Bingo is scheduled for October 26"
e Reports reviewed

Academic Report- J. Stenerson
¢ Instructional Technology needs for next year
o 300 replacement student Chromebooks
o 53 upgrade laptops for teachers; the laptops that the teachers currently have will be passed down to the

students
o School wide monitoring management software
Facilities Report

e Mr. Killoran has been removed as chairman of the facilities committee; he will still be an active member of the
facilities committee. Looking for another trustee to take over as chairman for this committee.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez

Pursuing the high school and K-12 regional model to commence in the 2019-2020 school year

Title 1 audit

New York State Exams administered- writing was extensive; total of 12 students who refused exam
Lottery for the 2018-2019 school year was held and co-presented by Gary Bergman & Carmen Goldberg
Emelin theater donated tickets to the show “Pete the Cat”

e CSEE & Community Family Night-May 18 5:00-8:00pm

Director of Operations Report- Stephan Henriquez (See Attached)
e Changed call notification sequences for fire and security alarm services.
e CSEE application was prepared to NYPA Geothermal Challenge Program
e DASNY Grant reimbursement processed
e Next meeting to adopt the Procurement and Inventory Policies and Procedures

Superintendent of Buildings Report-David Pagan
e Mr. LaGuerre requested a bid for what it would cost to regulate the temperature in classrooms
e Flood in IT Office-recommended to cap or cement the hole
e Security Camera issues-Mr. LaGuerre requested a conference call be set up with LarCam
e Mr. LaGuerre commends how good the building looks; and requests to get a bid to reface cracks in parking lot.

BoostEd Finance Report- P. Augello
e Base Per Pupil revenue below budget. The actual revenue is based upon the April 1¥ billable enrollment of

696.743 students. The budgeted enroliment for the year is 698.
e Payroll taxes were below budget due to lower salaries
e Direct Educational expenses, Operating & Maintenance expenses were on target.

PTO Report- J. Colon
o Meeting held, parents requested that time of meetings change from 5:30 to 6:00pm
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PTO present during Parent Teacher Conferences-handed out newsletter
Family Fitness night-might be cancelled

Mother’s Day Craft Sale- May 11" during all lunch periods

Father’s Day Craft Sale- June 8" during all lunch periods

Beats & Bites event-goal to get 50-80 parents to attend the event

e 2 & o o

Motion to Adjourn- 8:37 pm
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Thnrter Selyonl of Tbneational Fxcsllenre

260 Warburton Avcnoe, Yonkers, New York 10701
1914) 4765070 + Fax (914) 476-2858

Board of Trustees Meeting
May 19, 2018

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina

Absent: Jim Killoran, Jasmine Colon
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, . Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg

Call to order: 12:10pm

Welcome and Introductory Remarks — E. LaGuerre
e  Once the high school approval is passed by the Board of Regents, a schedule will need to be set up.
e Need to expand the Board and bring in individuals from other counties (Bronx, Westchester, Rockland) bring in
candidates for the next Board of Trustees meeting and have paperwork finalized for the opening of next school
year. Ideally 11 trustee members. |

Community Open Forum-TABLED
ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 58 2017-2018: Adoption of April 19, 2018 Board of Trustee meeting minutes.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the April 19, 2018 Board
of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: C. Medina

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED May 19, 2018
Attest:
By: Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 59 2017-2018: Adoption of Procurement Policy and Procedures

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees move to adopt the Charter School of Educational Excellence Procurement Policy
and Procedures for purchases of goods and services for school operations costing less than $20,000 and for construction
services for improvements to school facilities costing less than $35,000 presented to the Board of Trustees that are to be

documented as an attachment to the minutes for this Board meeting.

Motioned by: C. Medina

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED May 19, 2018

Attest:
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By: Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 60 2017-2018: Adoption of Inventory Policy and Procedures

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees move to adopt the Charter School of Educational Excellence Inventory Policy and
Procedures to generate an accurate, up-to-date inventory of assets used in school operations acquired with public or
donated funds, or revenues earned from school activities presented to the Board of Trustees that are to be documented as
an attachment to the minutes for this Board meeting.

Motioned by: C. Medina

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED May 19, 2018

Attest:

By: - Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 61 2017-2018: Authorization to add the word Alumni to the Mission Statement

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorizes a modification to the current mission statement by adding the
word Alumni. This mission statement will read as follows:

The Charter School of Educational Excellence's mission is to develop students who are critical thinkers,
motivated leaders, and lifelong learners. We are committed to a strong partnership with our teachers, parents, alumni and
community.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED May 19, 2018
Attest:

Date:

By:

Nadine Bums-Lyo_ns
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 62 2017-2018: Authorization to publish a publicity campaign that will highlight achievements
of the Charter School of Educational Excellence. All costs for this will be paid by unrestricted funds.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt in a publicity campaign that will highlight the
achievements of the Charter School of Educational Excellence and all costs associated with this publicity
campaign is to be funded by unrestricted funds.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson
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Seconded by: C. Medina
Discussions: None
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED May 19, 2018
Attest:
By: - Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Informational Items

Executive Committee- E. LaGuerre
e A letter was sent to the Attorney General’s Office to sell property on Locust Ave. Currently have 4 offers on

property. Only taking a cash offer as is.
e Four bids from different Architect firms for the construction of the high school property. Will seek permits

immediately to knock down rectory.
o Looking for feedback from trustees and staff whether to knock down an additional building for outdoor space.

Finance Committee- S. Cruz
e Still looking at different scenarios regarding funding for the high school renovation and structure

e 2 weeks away from Beats & Bites event, $26,000 already raised.

e 100 confirmed attendees

e Honorees at Beats & Bites will be getting a certificate to have their names put on a permanent structure in the new
facility during the naming, the honorees will be invited to come back and see the new school.

¢ Many parents have been sending in money to contribute to Beats & Bites Fundraiser

e Designer Handbag Bingo-10/26/18

Academic Report- J. Stenerson
e Computers ordered
e Started Principal evaluation

Facilities Report
e As the trustees moves to expand the board, looking for someone to become the head of facilities committee.

Principals Report- Cindy Lopez
» Still working on Emergency Response Plan
e Started retention meetings
s Staff Appreciation Lunch and Team Building activities
e Enrollment up to 712
e Registering for September 2018
e Need to look at School Calendar to be passed for June Meeting. Requested to look at the calendars for NYC,
Mount Vernon, New Rochelle, Rockland School Districts

Director of Operations Report- submitted by Stephan Henriquez
BoostEd Finance Report- submitted by P. Augello

Updating school video to include new site.
June 14" Board of Trustees meeting will be held at 5:30pm.

Motion to Adjourn- 1:15 pm
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Ulgarter Schuol of Edueaional Exeellenes
260 Warbuiton Avenue, Yonker, New Yotk 10701
(914) 476.5070 » Fax (914) 476-2858

Board of Trustees Meeting
June 14,2018

Attendance: E. LaGuerre, S. Cruz, Dr. James Stenerson, Nadine Burns-Lyons, Carlos Medina, Jim Killoran, Jasmine

Colon

Absent:
Present Non-Board Member: C. Lopez, J. Jacaruso, J. Spina, D. Rendina, C. Goldberg, S. Henriquez

Call to order: 6:10pm

Welcome and Introductory Remarks — E. LaGuerre
e Meeting was held regarding financing for the high school and expansion of K-8 program.

Community Open Forum-Mr. LaGuerre provided opportunity for the public to address the board. No comments were
made from the community.

ACTION ITEMS
Resolution 63 2017-2018 Adoption of May 19, 2018 Board of Trustee meeting minutes

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to adopt the Board of Trustee meeting minutes for the May 19, 2018 Board
of Trustees meeting.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14,2018
Attest:
By: ~_ Deate:

Nadine Burns-L_yons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 64 2017-2018 Authorization to contract with Partners for Architecture to provide architectural and
engineering services required for the design, financing and construction of high school facilities at 226 Warburton

Avenue, Yonkers, New York.

RESOLVED: Having received proposals from three firms, the Board of Trustees moves to authorize the negotiation and
execution of a contract for architectural and engineering services required to design, permit, finance and build high school
facilities at 226 Warburton Avenue with Partners for Architecture using a Guaranteed Maximum Price construction
contract for a price of Five Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Dollars ($584,000.00), the lowest cost proposal received. The
contract shall be negotiated consistent with the terms of the Request for Proposals issued by CSEE and the proposal
submitted by Partners for Architecture.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: Mr. LaGuerre explains that 2 plans were submitted, CSEE is moving forward with plan #2 which will have a
soccer field and underground parking.

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed
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PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14, 2018

Attest;

By: Date: -
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 65 2017-2018: Authorization to negotiate and execute a contract engaging Robert W. Baird & Company
to serve as sole underwriter and placement agent for the possible issuance of Charter School Revenue Bonds and
New Markets Tax Credit financing facilitator to finance or refinance the acquisition, construction and equipping
of additional educational facilities for the Charter School of Educational Excellence.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the negotiation and execution of a contract engaging Robert W.
Baird & Company to serve as sole underwriter and placement agent for the possible issuance of Charter School Revenue
Bonds and New Market Tax Credit financing facilitator to finance or refinance the acquisition, construction and equipping
of additional educational facilities for the Charter School of Educational Excellence. Such contract shall be subject to the
consent of existing bondholders, and incorporate terms agreed to by the parties in respect to any New Market Tax Credit
financing terms accepted by the Charter School of Educational Excellence.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14,2018
Attest:
By: ~ Date:

Nadine Buas-_Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 66 2017-2018: Authorization to contract for property and liability insurance for the 2018-2019 fiscal
year.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize payment of the amount of Ninety Four Thousand, Five Hundred,
Seventy-One Dollars and Twenty-nine Cents ($94,571.29) to Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers of California,
Inc. (“Gallagher”) as the broker of record for the Charter School of Educational Excellence for the renewal of insurance
policies presently in effect from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 insuring the Charter School of Educational
Excellence. Consistent with the attached Summary of Insurance, and authorizes the Director of Operations to sign all
documents required for such insurance to take effect.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14, 2018

Attest:

By: Date:

Page 2 of 5



Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 67 2017-2018 Authorization to pay for Workers’ Compensation Insurance for the 2018-2019 fiscal year

RESOVLED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize payment of the amount of $39,534.00 in 12 monthly
installments to “The Hartford” to renew the Worker’ Compensation Insurance policy for the 2018-2019 fiscal year with
First Fidelity Brokerage, Inc., the broker of record for the Charter School of Educational Excellence, and authorizes the
Director of Operations to sign all documents required for such insurance to take effect.

Motioned by: J. Stenerson

Seconded by: C. Medina

Discussions: Insurance policy costs have gone down
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14, 2018
Attest:
By: Date:

Nadine_B_urns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 68 2017-2018 Ratification of the Conflict of Interest Policy

WHEREAS, the Charter School of Educational Excellence (the “Institution”) operates as charter school pursuant
to the State Education Law; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that sound, ethical standards of conduct serve to increase the effectiveness of
the school Board trustees and their staff as educational leaders in their community; and

WHEREAS, the Board also recognizes the defined prohibited Conflict of Interest for the school trustees, officers
and employees under the General Municipal Law and the 2010 NYS Charter Law, and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined to review and RATIFY the Institution’s adopted “Conflict of Interest
Policy” for the Schools Trustees, Officers and Employees as required by the 2010 NYS Charter Law on an annual basis.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE Charter School of
Educational Excellence AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Conflict of Interest. The Conflict of Interest Policy attached is ratified for the 2017-2018 school year:
Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: Items P and Q in the rider have been added |
Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14, 2018

Attest:

By: Date:
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence
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Resolution 69 2017-2018 Ratification of the Code of Ethics Policy

WHEREAS, the Charter School of Educational Excellence (the “Institution”) operates a charter school pursuant
to the State Education Law; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that sound, ethical standards of conduct serve to increase the effectiveness of
the school Board of trustees and their staff as educational leaders in their community; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes its obligation under the General Municipal Law to adopt a code of ethics
consistent with the previsions of the General Municipal Law and the 2010 NYS Charter Law, setting for the standards of
conduct required for all school trustees, officers and employees; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined to review and RATIFY the Institution’s approved Code of Ethics for the
Schools Trustees, Officers and Employees as required by the 2010 NYS Charter Law on an annual basis.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE Charter School of
Educational Excellence AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Code of Ethics. The Code of Ethics attached is ratified for the 2017-2018 school year:

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Motioned by: S. Cruz

Seconded by: J. Stenerson

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14, 2018

Attest:

By; . e Date:_
Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Resolution 70 2017-2018 Authorization for the Principal Cindy Lopez along with 1 Board of Trustee member to
attend the National Charter School Conference in Austin, Texas beginning on June 17, 2018 and returning on June

20, 2018.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to authorize the Principal Cindy Lopez along with 1 Board of Trustee
member to attend the National Charter School Conference in Austin, Texas beginning on June 17, 2018 and returning on

June 20, 2018.

Motioned by: J. Killoran

Seconded by: N. Burns-Lyons

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14,2018
Attest:
By: _ Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence
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Resolution 71 2017-2018 Adoption of the Charter School of Educational Excellence 2018-2019 fiscal year budget.

RESOLVED: The Board of Trustees moves to approve the Charter School of Educational Excellence budget for the
2018-2019 fiscal year.

Motioned by: C. Medina

Seconded by: S. Cruz

Discussions: None

Votes for and against: Unanimously passed

PASSED AND ADOPTED June 14, 2018
Attest:
By: __ Date:

Nadine Burns-Lyons
Secretary, Charter School of Educational Excellence

Informational Items
o All items on the agenda have been tabled in order for Board of Trustee members to attend the Athletic Banquet,

Motion to Adjourn- 6:32 pm
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Last updated: 07/15/2018

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2017-18 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners, and students who are economically
disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting
its enrollment and retention targets in 2018-19.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS)Section Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2017-18

Presentations and applications left at all local
churches, businesses, daycare centers and
community organizations, which are
desighated as economically disadvantaged,
as per the most recent census.

Applications also delivered to the YMCA,
Public Libraries, and supermarkets.

Attendance at several community functions
including Community Cleanup, parades,
school fairs, street fairs, National Night Out,
in order to meet and speak with potential ED
parents.

Adds/advertisement in the newspaper and
local channel.

Presentations and applications left at all local
churches, businesses, daycare centers and
community organizations, which are
designated as economically disadvantaged,
as per the most recent census.

Half-page advertisement in Westchester
Hispano newspaper ran in January and
February.

Recruitment materials are available in

1/4

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2018-19)

Presentations and applications left at all local
churches, businesses, daycare centers and
community organizations, which are
desighated as economically disadvantaged,
as per the most recent census.

Applications also delivered to the YMCA,
Public Libraries, and supermarkets.

Attendance at several community functions
including Community Cleanup, parades,
school fairs, street fairs, National Night Out,
in order to meet and speak with potential ED
parents.

Adds/advertisement in the newspaper and
local channel.

Presentations and applications left at all local
churches, businesses, daycare centers and
community organizations, which are
designated as economically disadvantaged,
as per the most recent census.

Half-page advertisement in Westchester
Hispano newspaper ran in January and
February.

Recruitment materials are available in



Spanish.

Presentation and applications left at Hispanic
Chamber of Commerce, restaurants (i.e.
Tacos Poblanos), churches (i.e. Iglesia
Pentecostal), and YMCA (65% of YMCA's
membership is Hispanic) that potential ELL
students utilize.

Applications also delivered to the YMCA,
Public Libraries, and supermarkets.

Attendance at several community functions
including Community Cleanup, parades,
school fairs, street fairs, National Night Out,
in order to meet and speak with potential ED
parents.

Adds/advertisement in the newspaper and
local channel.

Presentations and applications left at all local
churches, businesses, daycare centers and
community organizations, which are
designated as economically disadvantaged,
as per the most recent census.

Partnering with local organizations to
determine ways that students with
disabilities can be identified as early as
possible.

Meetings with the Public Libraries resource
teachers to connect with potential SWD
families.

Applications also delivered to the YMCA,
Public Libraries, and supermarkets.

Attendance at several community functions
including Community Cleanup, parades,
school fairs, street fairs, National Night Out,
in order to meet and speak with potential ED
parents.

Adds/advertisement in the newspaper and
local channel.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Retention Efforts in 2017-18

A very high percentage of students attending
CSEE are eligible for free/reduced lunch
(usually between 85-86% of the student

2/4

Spanish.

Presentation and applications left at Hispanic
Chamber of Commerce, restaurants (i.e.
Tacos Poblanos), churches (i.e. Iglesia
Pentecostal), and YMCA (65% of YMCA's
membership is Hispanic) that potential ELL
students utilize.

Applications also delivered to the YMCA,
Public Libraries, and supermarkets.

Attendance at several community functions
including Community Cleanup, parades,
school fairs, street fairs, National Night Out,
in order to meet and speak with potential ED
parents.

Adds/advertisement in the newspaper and
local channel.

Presentations and applications left at all local
churches, businesses, daycare centers and
community organizations, which are
desighated as economically disadvantaged,
as per the most recent census.

Partnering with local organizations to
determine ways that students with
disabilities can be identified as early as
possible.

Meetings with the Public Libraries resource
teachers to connect with potential SWD
families.

Applications also delivered to the YMCA,
Public Libraries, and supermarkets.

Attendance at several community functions
including Community Cleanup, parades,
school fairs, street fairs, National Night Out,
in order to meet and speak with potential ED
parents.

Adds/advertisement in the newspaper and
local channel.

Describe Retention Plans in 2018-19)



Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

body). In order to better serve and retain our
student population the school has
consistently made available to all students
breakfast, lunch, & a snack throughout the
day. CSEE also provides an extended day
program where students stay to receive
instruction/support from 8:00am-4:00pm.

The school building opens at 7:00 am for
those students who need to be dropped off
earlier due to parent’s work
hours/obligations. Additionally, students
have the option of attending the afterschool
program until 6:00pm.

School leaders and Directors actively monitor
and look to identify ELL students. The school
provides students with an ESL teacher and
assistant, online support for reading and
math, rosetta stone for language acquisition,
and other programs for English Language
Learners such as “Imagine Learning” & “Raz
Kids” to help differentiate/individualize
instruction for each students. CSEE
consistently analyzes data to drive
instruction and increase student
understanding of academic content and
skills. CSEE provides parent workshops to
help ELL parents and students better
understand academic content and overall
curriculum. All paperwork that is sent home
to parents is in both English & Spanish.

Translators are available during all parent
meetings as well as workshops.

As a public school, all students are eligible to
enroll at CSEE and take part of the lottery
process. Once a student is accepted into the
school via the lottery system if the student is
not making adequate progress, the special
education team makes every effort to
provide the student with any resources that
are needed in order for the student to make
progress. The Special Education team meets
with teachers regularly to discuss and
analyze data, plan lessons and outline
intervention strategies needed for diverse
learners. The team monitors students closely
(via data and classroom observations) in
order to identify students who need to go
through an evaluation process.
Administration makes every effort to meet

3/4

The director of government, parents and
external relations leads CSEE’s enrollment
initiatives. The formal recruitment ran from
January - April, and during this time the
director went to community organizations,
groups, and businesses to ensure that the
Yonkers community was aware that CSEE is a
high-quality, public school option for all
students; ELLs, SWD, and economically
disadvantaged.

The director of government, parents and
external relations leads CSEE’s enrollment
initiatives. The formal recruitment ran from
January - April, and during this time the
director went to community organizations,
groups, and businesses who predominantly
speak other languages in order to make the
them aware that CSEE is in the community
and that CSEE is a high-quality, public school
option for all students including ELLs. The
director is bi-lingual and delivers
presentations in both English and Spanish to
target the recruitment of English Language
Learners. Half-page advertisement in
Westchester Hispano newspaper ran in
January and February.

CSEE works closely with local Learning
Center to determine ways that students with
disabilities can be identified as early as
possible. Applications are delivered to
learning centers, the local library, and local
organizations that connect with potential
SwD families. The school and parent director
makes every effort to let the community and
prospective parents know about the school
and services that are provided to all students
including SWD.



and discuss with parents need for
student/child to be evaluated in order for the
child to receive additional services via an IEP.
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator

Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2017-2018 Classroom Teacher and

Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing

during the 2017-2018 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2017; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2017 through June
30, 2018; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom
Teachers on
6/30/17

40

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
6/30/17

FTE Classroom
Teachers
Departed 7/1/17
- 6/30/18

10

FTE
Administrators
Departed 7/1/17
- 6/30/18

FTE Classroom
Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions
7/1/17 - 6/30/18

8

FTE
Administrators
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/17
- 6/30/18

0

1/2

FTE Classroom

Teachers Added
in New Positions
7/1/17 - 6/30/18

10

FTE
Administrators
Added in New
Positions 7/1/17
- 6/30/18

0

FTE of
Classroom
Teachers on
6/3018

39

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
6/30/18



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

CSEE continues to strive on teacher retention and lower attrition rates by having effective team/faculty
meetings. During the meetings teachers along with administration collaborate on school wide concerns
and innovative ways to improve school moral, team building, professional development, benefits & salary
and overall academic satisfaction for both teachers and students. Since implementing a more
competitive salary scale, CSEE has seen an improvement on overall teacher retention.

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH
system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current (No response)
employees whose clearance has

been denied, have you

terminated their employment

and removed them from the

TEACH system?

Thank you
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http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/

ﬁ Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers

FTE Count of All Teachers 39
Certified and Uncertified) as of

6/30/18

FTE Count of All Certified 36

Teachers as of 6/30/18

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each
column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers
would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include
paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants.

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be
counted only once.
FTE Count
1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6-30-18) 3

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 2
experience (6-30-18)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or
tenure track college faculty (6-30-18)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6-30-18)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 1
experience (6-30-18)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6-30-18)

Thank you.

1/2
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Charter School of Educational Excellence

2018-2019 School Year Calendar
July

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 4 Wednesday Independence day
123 4 5|67 MARKING PERIODS AT A GLANCE
8| ¢9/10 T 14 MARKING PERIOD 1: SEPTEMBER 6-DECEMBER 7

151617 18 19/20 21 MARKING PERIOD 2: DECEMBER 10 - MARCH 22
2212324 25 2627 28 MARKING PERIOD 3: MARCH 25 - JUNE 26
29130 31 12 Board Meeting
*Attendance - Students are expected to be in attend:
Total number of school days is 182 days.
August
S U M Tu W Th F Sa 23 Board Meeting
112)|3]| 4 20-31 Professional Development - ALL TEACHING STAFF REPORT TO SCHOOL
5 6:7 8,9 10 11
12/13/14 15 16|17 18
19120 21 22 128 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

nce every day.

September 2018 September

Su M Tu W Th F Sa MARKING PERIOD 1: SEPTEMBER 6-DECEMBER 7

1 3 Labor Day

2 38 4| 5 B8N 7 | 8 6 All students report to school - Full Day for students and staff
L9 10 11 1298 14 15 10 & 11 School Closed - Rosh Hashanah

1611718 19 20 21 22 13 Board Meeting

2324125 2627|2829 19 School Closed - Yom Kippur

30 20 Open House for Parents 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM
October

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 8 School Closed - Columbus Day

1(12(3/4|5]6 11 Board Meeting

7 8 9 1081 1213 16 Half Day for Students (12PM Dismissal) - Staff PD
11411516 17/ 18|19/ 20 26 Progress Report Cards

2122123 24|25|26 27

28129 30 31

November 2018 November

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 6 School Closed for Students - Election Day - Staff PD
112 3 8 Board Meeting

4.5 &6 7/8 9 10 21 Half Day for Students (12PM Dismissal) - Staff PD

11 .12 13 14 718 16 17 12 School Closed - Veterans' Day

18/19:20 21 22 23 24 22-23 School Closed - Thanksgiving Recess

25(26:27 28 29|30 30 Academic Progress Report

Calendar iemplate by Vertex42.com hitp:/fwww.vertex42 com/calendars/school-calendar.html



December 2018 December

SUMTu W Th F Sa MARKING PERIOD 2: DECEMBER 10 - MARCH 22

1 4 Half Day for Students (12PM Dismissal) - Staff PD
2 3 4 5 6,7 8 13 Board Meeting
9 101 12814 15 14 Half Day for Students - Parent/Teacher Conferences 2-4PM; 5-7PM

16 1718 19 20|21 22 24-31 School Closed - Holiday Recess (Central Office Closed 24-25)
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31
January
SU M Tu W Th F Sa 1 School Closed - New Year's Day
1 2/3 /4|5 2 School Reopens after Holiday Recess
617 .8 9170 1112 8 Half Day for Students (12PM Dismissal) - Staff PD
13/14|/15 16/17[18 19 10 Board Meeting
20 21 22 23 2425 26 21 School Closed - Martin Luther King Jr. Day
27 1 28|29 30 31 25 Academic Progress Report

February 2019 February

SUMTu W Th F Sa 5 Half Day for Students (12PM Dismissal) - Staff PD
12 7 Board Meeting

3 4 5 60 8 9 15 Progress Report Cards

10/1112 13 14|15 16 18-22 School Closed - Winter Recess

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 25 School Reopens after Winter Recess

2425 26127 28

March 2019 March

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 14 Board Meeting
12 12 Half Day for Students - Staff Professional Development
/3 4|5 6|78 9 29 Half Day for Students - Parent/Teacher Conferences (2-4PM; 5-7PM)

101112 13 14 15 14
1711819 20 21|22 23
241 25|26 27 28 29 30
31

April 2019 April

SuMTu WTh F Sa MARKING PERIOD 3: MARCH 25 - JUNE 26
1.2 3 4 5 6 1-5 NEW YORK STATE ELA ASSESSMENTS

7189 1011 12 13 11 Board Meeting

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15-22 School Closed - Spring Recess (Central Office Closed 19-22)
211 22|23 24| 25|26 27 23 School Reopens after Spring Recess

28 29|30 26 Academic Progress Report

Calendar Template by Vertex42.com http://www.vertex42.com/calendars/school-calendar.html



May 2019 May

SuUMTu WTh F Sa 1-7 NEW YORK STATE MATH ASSESSMENTS

1123 4 16 Board Meeting
5 6 7 89|10 1 21 Half Day for Students - Staff Professional Development
12 13|14 15 |8 17 18 NEW YORK STATE 4TH GRADE SCIENCE EXAM - LAB
19120121 2223 24 25 27 School Closed - Memorial Day
26 27 28 29|30 31 31 Progress Report Cards

June 2019 June

Su M Tu WTh F Sa 4 NEW YORK STATE 4TH GRADE SCIENCE EXAM - PART II
1 13 Board Meeting

2/ 3|4 5|6/7|8 25 Half Day for Students

911011 12 8 14 15 26 Last Day of School Half Day for Students

161718 19120| 21 22 Total Days Schools in Session: 182

23|24 2526|2728 29 MAKE-UP DAY CALENDAR -

30 ' Do not make any plans for the make-up days listed

3 Emergency Closing Days Used — Schools will be open April 15
4 Emergency Closing Days Used — Schools will be open April 16
5 Emergency Closing Days Used — Schools will be open April 17

Calendar Template by Vertex42.com http://www.vertex42.com/calendars/school-catendar.html
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